FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Keith Storton, Chair
Jeff Lee, Vice Chair
Karen White, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, MAY 21, 2021-9:00 A.M.

In the interest of the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board or staff
will participate in this meeting via teleconference. Members of the public may listen to the
meeting and provide public comment via telephone by calling 1(833)611-0393. Members
of the public may also participate in the meeting electronically by submitting public

comments to the Clerk to the Board at imeyers@fivecitiesfire.org no later than the meeting
start time of 10:00 A.M. Emailed comments will be received directly by the Clerk and will
be read out loud during the meeting. Public comment is subject to the customary 3-minute

time limit.

CALL TO ORDER

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,

or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes (MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of April 16, 2021.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - MAY 21, 2021
PAGE 2

from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

o Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e |t may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of April 1, 2021 through April 30, 2021.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.
NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Vegetation on Certain
Properties to be Seasonal and Recurring Public Nuisances and Providing for Weed

Abatement Consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, Et

Seq.(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution declaring weeds and vegetation on certain
properties to be seasonal and recurring public nuisances and providing for weed
abatement consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875 Et Seq.

b. Consideration of Authorization to Lease Purchase a Replacement Type lll Wildland

Fire Engine(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action:

1) Authorize the Fire Chief to execute a purchase order, not to exceed $451,051.11 to
Pierce Manufacturing, Inc. for the purchase of one Type I Wildland Engine,
contingent upon approval of member community two-year budgets in June 2021:

2) Adopt a cost sharing methodology for the purchase;

3) Authorize the Fire Chief to solicit a Lease/Purchase Financing Agreement for this
purchase with PNC Equipment Finance;

4) Adopt a Resolution of Intent and Affirming Prior Board Approval of the Purchase and
Financing for a Replacement Type Ill Wildland Fire Engine.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - MAY 21, 2021
PAGE 3

c. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
(LIEBERMAN/VALENTINE)
Recommended Action: Adopt a Resolution Approving Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates
GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.

CLOSED SESSION:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Accounting Manager — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

ADJOURNMENT



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - MAY 21, 2021
PAGE 4

dedededededededededededededede dedode dedod dedededededodedke dedede ek

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board'’s office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board's office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to

the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the

Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items

unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8" Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Fkedekhkdekfehddddkddkdddhhkkikkkkikiikii

Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www fivecitiesfireauthority.org.




MINUTES

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, APRIL 16, 2021

Due to the County of San Luis Obispo’s Executive Order to shelter at home and Pursuant to
the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, members of the Board and staff participated in this
meeting via teleconference. Members of the public were invited to participate in the meeting
by listening in and could comment electronically by submitting public comments to the Clerk

to the Board at timeyers@fivecitiesfire.org.

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Storton called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Chair Storton led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Keith Storton, Vice Chair Jeff Lee and Board Member Karen White.

FCFA Staff Present: Fire Chief Stephen Lieberman, General Counsel Molly Thurmond and Clerk to the
Board Tricia Meyers.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Vice Chair Lee moved, Board Member White seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to approve

the Five Cities Fire Authority's Agenda by a roll call vote.

AYES: Lee, White, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Consideration of Approval of Minutes
Action: Approved the minutes of the Board Meeting on March 19, 2021 with a roll call vote.

AYES: White, Lee, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

None.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, April 16, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of March 1, 2021 through

March 31, 2021.

AYES: White, Lee, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of a Budget Appropriation and Authorization to Acquire Replacement Fire Chief
Vehicle. Chief Lieberman presented the staff report regarding the need to replace the Fire Chiefs
vehicle sooner than FY 2021-22 budget. Chief Lieberman was originally planning on bringing this item
to the Board in July of 2021, however there is currently an automotive industry shortage of computer
chips. The shortage is related to the COVID pandemic. With fire season quickly approaching, Chief
Lieberman is requesting to purchase a replacement vehicle this fiscal year to avoid further delays. The
funding is currently in the Five Cities Fire Authority fund balance for vehicle replacement. Chair Storton
asked if we can shop local or follow a pre-negotiated government rate. Chief Lieberman confirmed it
will be a local Chevrolet dealership and they will match the government rates.

Action: Board Member White moved, and Vice Chair Lee seconded the motion to approve a resolution
approving a budget appropriation and authorize the Fire Chief to execute needed agreements to purchase a
replacement vehicle. No public comment received. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: White, Lee, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, April 16, 2021

b. Consideration of a Purchasing Policy for the Five Cities Fire Authority. Chief Lieberman presented
a staff report for a purchasing policy. He explained when the Joint Powers Authority was formed, it was
agreed upon that Five Cities Fire Authority(FCFA) would follow the City of Arroyo Grande’s policies and
procedures until they adopted their own. The policy presented is tailored toward FCFA and its needs.
No public comment was received.

Action: Board Member White moved, and Vice Chair Lee seconded the motion to approve a purchasing policy
for the Five Cities Fire Authority to acquire equipment, goods and services. No public comment received. The
motion passed on the foliowing roll call vote:

AYES: White, Lee, Storton
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Chief Lieberman plans on presenting a draft budget and a staff report for a Type il Engine at the May
21, 2021 Board meeting.

b. Chief Lieberman will be meeting with the finance working group on April 22, 2021.
c. Department staff are heavily engaged in multiple training opportunities and staff development.
d. FCFA staff involvement in the vaccine clinics has significantly decreased. FCFA has submitted financial

reports to the county for reimbursement of staff costs.
e. Chief Lieberman has scheduled surgery in October and will be out for three weeks.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Vice Chair Lee expressed his gratitude for regionalism, including FCFA and its Joint Powers Agreement. He

supports the regional partnership of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach and Oceano.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 4
Friday, April 16, 2021

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned to a Closed Session at 09:25 a.m. concerning the following item:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957 .6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson — Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine ~ Accounting Manager — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks — Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:
Chief Lieberman called the meeting back to order at 09:32 a.m. with no reportable action.

ADJOURNMENT:

Chair Storton adjourned the meeting at 09:32 a.m. The next Board meeting is scheduled for May 21, 2021, at
9:00 a.m. via teleconference.

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



Ty STAFF REPORT

Y L G

L SO
TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: May 21, 2021
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

Nicole Valentine, City of Arroyo Grande Accounting Manager

SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period April 1 through April 30, 2021.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the fire
department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City has
processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these payroll costs
along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be processed utilizing
FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they are
submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is a $431,442.50 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

»  Accounts Payable Checks $ 74673.52
» Payroll and Benefit Checks $ 356,768.98

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS
April 1 through April 30, 2021 Accounts Payable Register

April 1 through April 30, 2021 Payroll and Check Register



PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



VORIINY JOMNVE: 8025t levoee, ~ sdn NNQ ) .ﬁ.ﬁﬁ | lzoziLomo; 8L
VOIHINY 4O SNvE | lozg'Lizyoee! sayiddns Jeindwoo 60'zg PE9L | L20ZILOMYO L}
VOIHIWY JO MNvE L0Z5°} L2y 062 ) sayddns 2oy0 £€°G ¥£os +20Z/L0/Y0. 9L
VOIMIWY JOMINVE! 1025t 5.8& - ssjjddns soyo €9 ) V9L . keoziLoimo: si
YOIHINY H0 MNvd L0ZS'L L2y 062 s3))ddns eoyjo 9L°0L ¥E9L | be0eiomo. wL
VORIFWY JOMNVE  L0ZS'}H12v 062! sayiddns soyo WW BE'6L VEIL | lzoziLOmO. €L
VOIHIWY JOYNVE'  1025'LIZH 062 i sayddns 91040:96°61 ¥eoL | leozizomo. zL
VOIHINY O JNve L0ZG'L L2 062 . se|iddns 20,0 8¢°61 vesL L20Z/LO/Y0| L1
VOIHINY 0 YNVE!  L0ZG'L 12v 062, . fur Jejund 66°zg vESL L k202ILO0 OL;
VOIHIWY 40 %NV H0z5'LIzy'06T: ) O ewuud 99' 1 €2 YE9L +20Z/L0/M0. 6
131V, €0¥G'LIZY 06 - sBuyo unoud 6£1£E016E6#NYE TEELL wm.wn _ | leoziLomo! 8
Y sweuwow e IR BLICEOIGEOVE ZBSLL  EsaL \ewiano] i)
52___, €0¥S'L 1Y 06T sauy auoyd G8LEEDI 6E6#NYE 6 25L €E9L LZ0Z/LOW0: 9
MHYWVHY!  €0ES°LIZY 062 __ ) _ seyddns doys __mu.om_,w Ze9s A1
ONI ‘ININJINDI FuI4 UVISTIV,  ZLZG'Liz06e; ) oue| - 51009 uowneoe._“ov. L6€ ”Fmﬁ L L20ZILOMOT
ONI *INTFNINDS 3HId HYLSTIV 2Les’L 5‘.8&. 1009 Ja3jung poaBoloy; - Upas, VL HLE _heaL L20Z/LOM0| €
., ONI"INIWIND3 Jul HVISTIV  2leS'tizy'06e siooq Jamod.e xey/pooBoioyy __G.NR o kear L20TILO0. T
OTISWILSAS IHSYAV|  £09G't Ew.o.mﬁ Hoddns 2 Jw s1emyos [enuue ,00°6¥0°'s 10€9L L202/L0/p0, L.
owepN Jopusp . &.ﬁb«. vonduoseq unowy #)08UD:  91eq onyn: aun.

1202 '0€ ™dY - L TIHdY
ONLLSITMOIHO
} LINSWHOVLLY ALIMOHLINY 3414 SAILID JAIA



b INSWHOVLLY

VOIHIAY 40 YNvd
VOIHIAWY 40 MNV].

VOIMIAV 40 MNva

YOIH3InvY 40 XNvE:

VOININY 40 YNva,
VOISINY 40 YNvE
VOIHINY 40 YNvE!
YR 20 iva
VOIHINY M_o_v_z,_xm.w
YOIHINY 40 MNVE:
VOIMINY 40 NVE|
VOIHINY 4O YNV
VOIHINY 4O YNVE
VOINY 40 YINve
VOIHIWY H0 MNVE
VOIHIWY 40 YNV
VORIWY 40 YiNvE
VOIHINY H0 MNVE |
VOIHIAY 40 MNVE

VOIHIWY JO MNvE:

9/2S'LITY 06T uuoyun Agieag ‘Be'eYl
9LeS'LI2v 062 ULIOuN uosIesd G5°091
9L2S°1L FNv.oa.Nm . WIOJuUN UoyeNdN cE'86

wopun Asybny ipp e

9Les') meommw

it g e B0
928 LIZy 062, - wioyun aue oz 25
oLz5'}12v 062  wioyun sue m.%.m
925 112V 062 . wioyun Aqueos 'g9'1zL
9425112V 062 wojun puersaIA S0'8Y

£425'1 127062 8|00} [lews £6'691

cLes’Liey'06g, Sseuley g6'6S

2LeS' 12y 06e ] wbiaiy _U__mm.S

§625°1IZY 06T, lolem z2°61
902571129 062! S s 056
womm.:ﬂ..omum abeisod 08" e
8028 12 082 — sz
8025°LL2Y 062 ) se|ddns o 9'62
802'L12¥°062 - abeysod ”_,mms
80ZS'LI2Y06T. obeysod (662

8025’1 ler'062: ebejsod A

1202 ‘08 Y - L TIdY
ONLLSIT%03HO
ALIMOHLNY 3¥id S3ILIO 3AIS

VE€9L

ve9L
oo
%wmmh
veoL
veoL
9L
ves
veaL
VE9L

VE9L

weaL

YE9L
E9L
YE9L

vEIL

vEoL

pE9L
9L

ve9L

5

L202/L0/b0

L20ZIL0MH0!

~h20z/Lom0,

L202/L0MY0:
L202/LOIY0
LZ02ZILOIVO

L20Z/L0MH0
+202/L00
Lozl
1202/L0¥0
LZ0Z/LO/0 '
L20Z/L0/%0
L20Z/L0I¥0

LE0Z/LOMH0
+202/L0/%0 !
1202/20/%0"
+20Z/L0/%0:
1202/L0/IV0
LZ02/L0/%0

L202/L0/v0

LE
9€ |
Ge|

ve!

LE.
og]

6¢:

Lz

9z



L INGJWHOVLLY

VOIdINY 4O YNvE ~ £0SS°LLEZY 062

VOIHIAY 40 YNV 10551 _‘Nv.omwn.
VOIHINY 4O MNVE|  LOSS'LIZH 062
YOIH3INY 40 MNvd €0PS°L —Nv.omwm
VOIH3NY 40 YINvE | EOvEl L2V 062!
VOIHIWY 40 xz<m" €0¥S’1 _.N¢.0@Nw

VOIMIWY JOMNVE | 9125 LLZV 062

VOIMINY 0MINVE|  9/25'+1Z¥'06Z.
VORIAWY JONVE|  9L25'41Z¥ 06|

VOIH3IWY 40O MNve | 9LegL _.Ne.om.N_,_.;

VOIHINY 40 ¥Z<m_ 9LeS’LIZy 062
YOIHIWY 40 ¥Z<m__”. . wth.. L _.NvomN
VOIHINY 40 YNvE 9LeS’LIev 062
VOIHIWY 4O MNvd 9Leg’L _.N_‘.omww,,

VYIOIdaWY 40 v_z<mm” 9LeS’L12v 062,

VOIH3AY 40 YNvE ezt Lev'062,

VOIMIWY JOMNVE!  9/2S°LiZy 062

VOIHANY JOMNVE:  9/25°LIZH 062

SWeN Iopusp #1100V |

120Z 0 11MdVY - | T1ddY
ONILSIT X¥O3HD
ALIMOHLNY 3HI4 S3LLID IAI4

diysiaquiew 8_mw ,qo.o.omr
e vz 69
Buiuien :ocm_\,_u_\,_.moo.m V4
olpnis uj [[e2 00°GE
wooz 661
80URIBJUOD 3INJ8S 182" 6T
WLIoHUN UOYBINOW LL¥0T
wJojun sue.9e'9L |
uuogiun uoeyeponW mﬁ.nov
E«ov__:z isaido mNn.mor
IO UBPUIH /09
wiiojjun uspuiy ,. 0o'ce
uuayjun eue] [26°09
wuojiun EoE.mcwn._.mmm.mN
Luojun alowsuag ”.mow.iw
. \_E.e_:: BAlIS ,”owéww.
wuopun 11saldo ¥9'9LL
wuojiun ojjpbuy 91°E62

uonduosaq

oL

E9L

've9L
'veos

,vm.m.h

VEQL

YE9L

1257

veot

vE9/
wE9L
YE9L

PEIL

wweaL

'yegL

'¥E£9/

YEQL

E9L

120Z/LOM0. 96
1202/L0/0)  SS|
1202ILOM0. S
Romﬁo\sw. el
120Z/L0K0} 28
LZ0ZILOMO| 1§
Fwomko#o_“_ 05!
L20ZILOVO! 6%
\Z02/L0M0 | 8¥
&om\s\gw_, Ly
1Z0Z/LOMO| oY,
120200 S¥ |
Rzl Sy
1202100, €Y
1202/L00|  Zv
\202ILOMO, LY,
1202/L0170 ob+
L20T/LOM0 . 6E

#¥9UD|  eleq ¥oeyD ur



VOIHINY 40 ANvE] 809971 Lev'o6e { _meoo.oo_. ,.,.vmwn L20ZILOM0: 9L

VOIH3INY 40 xz<mw. L095°} Etomum 89} [enuue soedsalenbs _,oo”m& veoL | leoeiLomvo: st
VORIFWY O JNVE|  9095°L 125062 ) _ ._ﬁm_m_.wh“_.w_wm.mr VE9L | h20eL00 VL,

YOIHINY 40 MNve _M 909G'L1Z¥'06Z | seuusiue 06l | veaL | lzoziLomo €L
) VOIINY 40 XNVE, 109Gt R.v.oomw _ 1899 usniq 0g'88 vesL | lzozLOMO 2L
VOIHIWY 40 v_z<m_., 1095°LL2Y"06Z ”_“ N _ dtedal 06z piod (9v'€6€'Z vE9L | le0ZILOKO:  LL

VOIMIWY JOXNVE,  L09S'LIZ'06Z d  Jtedaipn z3 “ﬁ.m:‘ : men | 120ZILOM0 o
,  VOIM3ANY JOMNVE,  1095'L &v.omm_m sewey aje(d asudll 0v'9y| E9L | le0ziLom0,  69]
VOIHIAY J40O xz<m_w 109"k k2062 2599 ondsal Joj Juawdinba 2791 veoL +20Z/L0/Y0 89!
VOIHIWY 40 YNve 1095°t2v'062 mw . Buidpis BAIIDBIY31 IG6'EVT | veaL L20Z/LOMK0: L9
VOIYINY 4O YNVE'  1095'L12¥ 062 Wbt 666 V9L . heoziLomo 99
YOIHINY 40 xz<mm _togg'izvoee] UMOP 81} LojSno M_mw.w*\ o ve9L | leoziLomo!  s9.
VORIANY 4O YNVE 1095 |12y 06Z Si8n00 Jess S5'y8Z vE9L LZ0Z/L0V0:  ¥9
VOIRSINY 40 NVE,  L09S'HIZh 062 sped AN 86°0€L VE9L | LZ0TILOMO: €9

VORIV JOMNVE.  L09S'L &v.ommw i JeBuaae abpop sbuewp jlo m__m_,.wm vE9L . le0ZILOMO! 29
VOIHIAY JOXNVE.  80SS°LIZY 062! B subis Jequinu uoners mmm.mﬂ vE9L +20ZIL0/v0 19
VOIHIWY 40 %NV | ¥0SS'L 121062 ‘Suonelal dand 00°002 __«8“ " L20z/L0i0|  09:
VOIMINY 4O YNYE,  $0SS LLZY 062 suio0 aBusjieyd 8z 8L vESL L20ZILOI¥0 . 66!
VOIHIWY 40 YNve | Y0SS'LI2V'062 , .m@ws_m_ucwawww.amm YE9L - leoziLomo 85!
VOIJIWV JOMNYE |  £0SS° |12y 062 sdyssequis mow. L€ YEL 1202/L0/0 LS

1202 '0€ YAV - | TIudY
ONILSIT MOIHD

L INJWHOVLLY ALIMOHLNY 3HI4 S3ILIO JAIS



} INSWHOVLLY

OT1S3LVIO0SSY B SONITIOO,
SOINOH1O13 1SVOD|
SNOILYDINNININOD HIIHVHO |
SNOLLYOINNWINOD 3 LHVHO
ONI DY 40 30vd ANV mxm:mw
VOIHINY 40 YINvE
VOIY3NY 40 MNvE
VOREINY S0 INvE|
VOIH3WY 40 %NV
VOIHIINY 50 SNV
VOININY 40 YNvE
_ VORITWY 40 YINvE |
VORIV 40 YNV
VYOIHINY 40 MNve

YOIYINY 40 YNVE'

VOIHINY 40 MNvd
VOIH3IWY 40 XNve

VOIHINY 40 MNve .

SWEN Jopuap

9091121 062,

_E0L9’}HIzv06C .

c0Les Lley'o6e;

€0ES'LLZY 062 Aa1 weysAs sapjuyds ey edju!00°06

Love'Ligr 062 . € uopers £8¢91101010 1Sv28#1208 ZL'€6

Lovs'L 1Zv'062 € Uonels 615202000 LolSpea#0oe 85811

hosg’ :Nvomm uiLIR) 9ndsal Youaly - Jaquin| mmnmmw
obeioys suoyd| 660
2045’ _.Nv.omww .mm_nw.w asny og'se
c0LS L Iev 062 .w._oa. m:_ml_m.r_o asn wnmm
20LS” _.._.Nw.om.mq sejqeo gsn 19'8

wawdinba Jawno6z" 285

809S°L LZ¥ 062 ) _m.E UN.N.om

809571 _.Nw.@mm [ ) 1°n} 0g"Le
mowm.:wv.ommw ) . _mE_.wm..mn
wo,wm.. T.Fw_ﬂ.omm ] ..._m.a F.Nn ]
8095’ L2+ 062 ) _m..E H'v8
8095 121062 1en} 29°0¢
woom.._.. vaomm 1°ny 6v°1v
8095°L Lev'062 m ey W.vo.m_.

#1920V uondinsaq

1202 ‘0€ TMdY - | 1udY
ONLLSITXO3HO
ALIHOHLNY 3dI4 S3ILID JAIL

abeyoed oipes “,_.om._.wm.m

8€9/
LESL

9g9L

9€9/

se9L

PE9L

oo
¥E9L

vE9L

ve9L
YE9L
veaL

YE9L

vE9L

Unowy

Ve9L

‘¥e9L

YEIL

vEQL

#o8YD

\Z0ZILOO:  ¥6

LZ0Z/LOV0. €6

1Z0ZILOM0; 26

\2020/%0| 18,
FNQNNB\%;_ 06
L20Z/LO/K0. 68,
L20Z/L0v0; 88
L20Z/L0/P0’ L8
1202/L0/0| 98
L202/LO/v0. S8,
L20z/ILOv0  v8.
LZ02/LO/V0; €8

L20Z/L0/v0 €8

_be0e/Lonvo; 18!

1202/L0/¥0  08;
V20200 6L;
V20Z/LOYO. 8L
1202/L0M0  LL

|1 oYy eun



} INSWHOVLLY

TVIHLSNANI NOdYNS | mnwm.:wv.omw ; laway Buiprem m_hN.mNN

HILSYWIONVYH| 9751121062, Jesnoy} npq Ldddoad - ojjebue /8"

mm._.._.w<_>_, AONVYH,;  9/25°LITY 06T, , SHIys} - suey /84799

HALSVWIONVH  9r2¢’ LIZy'06eT SHIus1 B siued - enog ___Ntwrm
HILSYWIONVY:  92G'LZV 062, B Swed - ofjabue 9LEL.
YALSYN IONVH  9/26'LIEy 062 _w . Suys) - uosiead Mvm.mo_
NOILLOINNOD H3dvd Lozg'LLzy06e: i = m_mw.me
ONI 'SHYMAYVYH 30V ,m..mm__,z__z.w §095°LLZ#'062 .- jonuco sjouwa) m_mm.,ow i
ONI ‘IHYMAYVYH 30V S.HINIW L095'LLZY 062 [easxay Mmm.R

ONI .m_m<>>DI<I.mn.u< m_mm_z_s._ i L09SL 1Zv'06¢: LEYY9 W 3PIL=A um_E..,,mm.m_.

ONI ‘SHYMAYVYH 30V SHIANIN | ] _.cwm.._._..Nv.omNm LE99 W BOIYSA ISIW 66" L
ONI ‘THYMAHYH JOV S.HININ €L29°L 12V 062 N mq_n, Jie / Buidnoo 243

ONI "FHYMAHVH JOVSHIANIN  €£25°1ICV 062 : mz_m 418 / 3jpuey _mm.ﬂ

OMLOTIAOLNVY HHAT,  1L029'LIZY 062 ‘ sinoino w.u.m_a 808} veve
JIHLO313 01NV HHA LOZ9'LIZV 062 unow ysep aleid :mmE_mw.ﬁ
J1vH 'd n__><n_m €0ES°LI2¥ 062 S3D|AISS [euoissajoud | 00'LYE' |

HOV8 H3AOHD 40 ALID. 1OV LIZH 06T ¢ uoness - s)s00 o36d 58 9y0° |

SHIALHOISII "JOUd STILD 3N, 9£25'+127'06T uspuly - S1ey wiojiun '00°00k
SHALHOITFYHIS JOMd STAILIDIAIA.  9£2G'L 12062 BAIIS - S1BY WLOHUN .00°00
OT13ISNISMIHD:  L09G'LLZY 062! _ 89} sJosn Alyow Z6°801
1202 '0€ TN¥dY - L 1HdV
ONILSIT M03HD

ALIMOHLNY 3414 SAILID AN

Ly9L

9vL

oveL
_..ovmn
9oL
O¥9L

iSYaL

PvSL

ProL
YroL

YoL

‘ProL

YL
£V9L
v
ZvoL
b
0v9L
0v9L

6€9L

LC0e/L0/v0 .
1202/20/¥0:

+e02/L0/+0

L20Z/L0/Y0 |
L202/LOMO

3

_.NoNFo\.#o
1202/L0/v0
&owﬁm?o
._”NON\.n.o\vo
1202/L0/0

L202/L0IV0

1202/L0Iv0 |

1202/L0M0.
+202/L0IV0

L202/L0/¥0:

1202/L0/70

LE02/L0/0

L20Z/L0/¥0'

1202/L0/v0

L202/L0/¥0

41
Bl
443
hL:
0Ll
Ll

801

0L

L
SOL:
¢or.
€0L!
Now,.,
0L
001
.mm..
86
L6:
%

g6



b AINSJWHOVLLY

121V EOVS'LLZY 06T,
181V, .83.:#.8%

¥I<§<w_< .momm 3 FN¢ omw
ONI m_<m_mu ¥O<n_n_._0>>.” eLes E.Nv omN

"ONI m_._0>o_mm_._.w | eoeg’Ller omN“

_OZ_Z_<I._. m_I_u_ m_._.<._.ww _.omm _.wNv omN
>OZm_0mm__>_m_ ._.m<00 HLNOS _.omm _._.N¢ omN
>02m0mms_w ._.m<OO I._.DOm. N _.omm _. FNv omw

ZOmm<m_n_ NO.Luveg; mmwm _._.Nv omN

IO<m_m_ Im_>0m0 n_O >._._O  lovS'LIer omwm .
mmm_._.Imu_n_mE_n_ u_Om_n_ mm_._._o m_>_n_ | 9/Z8'Lizv062,

Xm_n_mu_ won. L _.Nv.omw
OZ_ ¢<>>mn_ m_ q.. . womm _.FNv omN
O._._ wm_._.<_00wm< .m mOz_._x_OO_ €0ES'LICH omw

sz_._.<O_ZD_>_EOO m_m_._.m<IO .. LO¥S Ligy omN,,
wZO_._.<O_ZD_>=>_OO mm._.m<_._ow _.o_‘m LIgy'06e]
wZO_._.<0_ZDEEOO m_m_.rmefow . Fovm Liey cmN“..
m._.I<n_ oinv .5m50m.<0 109S°L _.N¢ o6z:

. O._._ “IvoIaan mmm._. DZDOm_“ , 902¢" _._.Nv 062
0._._ ._<0_Dm__>_ 3341 DZDOm. ] wow.m.w._.w.v..om,w,.
OZ_ wmowwm_m_n_s_oo mm_3<m_ - £095°L _.Nv.omN‘,A
ONI memmmmn__zOO mm_3<m . €095t _.Nv.omN._
oM <wD SVDHIY:  £0€5°LLZY 062:

® ._<_m._.w3n_z_ <_>_m_z_>>m 109S'L L2y 062
m.wm_._m_m_>> ZON_mm_>, €0¥SLLZY 06T

om wo_._.>._<2< mo<m._.., €0€S L L2¥ 062 |
AONIDYHINWI LSYOO _._._.:me L09S’ L 12 06C:
SVOTVO0S.  L0¥S'LIEY 062:

m:.._mz ..ov:m>. #1020y

€ 3NN 3NOHd .mw&nosmmuz,\m '€9vaL
. Qdov OL 3NN LINOHID o
wEs_ w._m_>>9 4<qum-mm__._an5w n_o_._m wo omw
z<._z_:o.w5m_m_ HIAV] TTONIS VHEO0D, vm sk
ONYA ZvH- moz<_._n__>_oo m_m%w-_mmhm 0008
INNH-143D Z 44i00°0%
S¥99 01 mm_<n_mm_._8.mmm.2
€699 oh.mm_<nm_m_,_wm.oww
| 3415008 300D HOH m_mm:ms_m_m rve
Em.mtw z Em- $1S00 380d S8 oS I
zom:cmmn_-wE: s_mo“__z: 0005
momxo oz_n_n__zw wm w
) ._m_zn_ E6°EVT'|
>m_m sm_km>w mmd_z_mam JH14 VN 8 TEA
L NLS 06¢2520960015¥28#LODV 86'702
ZNLS 8888055%*59* 86402
€ zE mmrmeoFoFoFmvmwupoo< wm SN
ANTVA NIVHQ; mm ot
mm_._n_n_:w 4<o_n_m_s_ [y 69€
mm__,_n_%w ._<o_n_m_s_ oL mﬂ
oE LD VSIN:050
%s m_%os_ _eEoo 19 <w_>_ E 00° wa m
WANIH NIDAXONOSHY 7401
Jayy dois Lmﬁ\s“, [2TC
sauy auoyd y1/99'8LG
ac__aEmm le o:_So._ 00" 192
£699 01 S11edol] 87058
92/6-92/Z | NLS- STOINTS SVO brsle

..WONwh
16992
'g99/
199
‘900,
,mmoﬁ
¥99L
¥99L
€90z
'299L
™y
099z
wmmmxw
869,
1891
L89L
1s9z
‘9c0s

 lesor
=
'voz
ey
£goL

CS9L

e

0592

6v9L
'8yos

:o_a_._..mmo_ wnowry:

1202 ‘0€ TI¥dY - L TIddY

ONILSITMOIHD

ALRHOHLNY 3HI4 S31LID 3AIL

_.Now\om\vo.. 44"
_.NcN\om\vo _.S.

_.Nom\om\g ovp :

leoz/a ¥} . 6EL

~ lzozsuLvo! gel

120290 LEL:
120219170, 9!
1Z02/9L/Y0. SEL.
1202/9LIY0, ¥EL|
1202/911+0] eel
1202191140 zEl
&o%:g LeL
.&86:8., 0Ek,
1Z0Z/9LV0 621
1202191150 821
12029170 L21.

,._,NONB HY0. mN L

FNow\w Lvo! el
120z/9 E¢o vel

Lcoe/s _.\vo mwr.

1Z02/9L/K0 221
1202/91v0. 121
2029k’ ol
\20ZIL0IY0. 611
L20Z/LO/O, 8LL
LZOZILOMO! LLL
1202/L0/%0] Ok}
\ZOZILOMO! SLL

S1BC Yoy eur



} INJWHOVLLY

ONI ‘IHIL VISV VINVYS|
ONI ‘THIL VIHYIN VINVS!

. UZ_ m_m_._. <_m_<_>_ <._.Z<w
OO O_I._.Om_._m .w m<mu O_n__0<n_

ONI 'S9vMadvH 30V m.mm_z_s_..
ONI ‘JUYMAYVH m_0< w.m_m_z_s_,

ONI m_w_<>>n_m_<I m_0< w.mmz_s_

ONI ‘FYYMAYVYH m_0< w.mmz_s_

ONI mm<>>n_m<I m0< m.mm_z_s_

ONI m_m_<>>DE<I .u._0< w.mm_z_s_

ONI mm<>>n_m_<_._ m_O< w.mm_z_s_

OZ_ m_m_<>>n_m<I Elo) w.Im_Z_s_

OZ_ m_m<>>n_m_<I m_U< m.w_m_z_s_

Oz_ m_m<>>n_m<I m_0< w.mmz_s_
wm_m_._.zmo m_m<o ._.ZM_OED n_O._.mom_s_
OZ_ m._.ODn_Omn_ ZOm>><:_

Xm_n_m_u_ ;
VdIvd|

oweN Jopusy,

ONI ‘'Hvm3aa g ?

SNOS 2 SILHND Z ._
O._._ wm_._.<_00ww< _w mOZ_._._OO

wZO_._.<O_ZDES_OO m_w._.w_<IO
oM ._<O_n_w_>_ EETR n_ZDOm

OT1 “Tv2I103n 3341 aNNog:
OT1 “IvDIQ3aW 3341 ANNO4,|
ALIMIGON 1381Y:

mo_zom.r.om._m 1SvV0D, .
SOINOYLOTTA LSY0D ,

1095"1 121 062

Swm.zmv.omm,,_
_Hogg'LLzy 8«

LOVS' LIy omN
9095LLZY'06Z
¥09G'| Nv.ommum
109G} 12062
1091125 062

095°LIZY 06
5265112V 06T,
SeESLIZY 06T,

mNmm } FN¢ omw

mmwm L _,Nv ooN

mmwm ¥4 4 omN

Sies Ly o6e:

£125° 11TV 062!
8025’12 062!
9851 12062 !

~ #pay|

womm :Nv omN

thm —_.N¢ omN
€0ES’LICY omN_._
9095’1 LZ¥'062
9099°L1.2¥' 062!
_.ovm.._. FNv.ooN“

9025’1 Lev'oee P
9025’ L L2y 06e,
) wowm. L _.Nv.omN,

€0¥S” _._.Nv omN

. mm_-wm_m_.r n_m_02<|_<m_ vo th
mm_OZm_>< m_.UDOD.wm_m__._. ow wNm
N >._.D m__<n_m_m m_m__._. Nm _.m—

E.\v.mtm _. Z.rmlo_m_._.Om_._m_ hm m*m L ..
FZm_.s_n__DOm O_n_<m wm__n_n_n_Dm vN mN .

wmm_._..__u_ div O<Em._.<mI Z._.w ow Nv
- Ow_ol_m_> oh Lg

m_m_4_<w_._. OZEOIw ‘O._. mm_<n_m_w_ oh _.m
>._._.__._.D m.On_ .wm_._n_n_Dw Ow_s_ _.w m
._.Zm_m_m_me«. ow w

_Jant m_Zm_momm_x wm_jn_n_Dm ._.<_>_ N<I mv 9

‘._.mem._owm/\ .__O N Z._.m .oo v_...
S wm_m_Zm_._.w<u_ mN m
y ._.Z_<n_ mm_xm_<s_ om S
<>.__w .._<O_w>In_ ._.<_>_ N<I oo o_.w
Jmmw_ n_mOO wh mN_,
wmumIO Oz_n_n__Iw 121 wN

QQONON& 20UBIN0 - o_n__“.u:_umﬁU :00° ooo m

:o_E__ummn_

._m_Dn_ mw Bw L

I_< mOn_ wOZ_._n_DOO w._OO._. TIVWNS hw mww
NN_,.>>m__>m_w_ mm_._v_z_mn_w m_m__u_ <n_u_z oo mnw

_D<m n_._m_I DZ<I mOu_ m_w<0 mOZ<mO ¥e's6c
n_OO>>Zm_v_-I_<n_mm >mO._.O<n_ w_. th .
>._. L Z._.w ammwo_.ommoormﬂﬁwwu._.oo< a4 _.—N

wm_._n_n_Dw ._<O_Dw_>_ mh om
mm__._n_n_Dw ._<O_n_m__>_..w_, €cl
mm__._n_n_Dm ._<O_n_m__>_ vN mmN
:.\v N_.\m mOmIO mmm_._m_m__>> n_<n= m_. 9z¢e

120e ‘08 1MdY - L TdY

ONILSITYO3HO

ALIFMOHLNY 3dId S3ILID 3AIL

Mvwwh

lvsac
.
7 esr
z8as
Wmmoh
z89L
z80L
z8aL
z80L
Z89L
289t
891

Z89L .

1892
089z
6L91
8L9/
unowyy .

9L
oces
sroL
vL9L
vioL
£L9L

€L8L

zL9L
zL9L
Y

LZ0Z/0E/Y0:

LC0e/0E/v0

L20ZI0EH0.
| .&ow\om\sﬁ.
| 1zozioeno,
L20Z/0E /40"
| 120200810
1202108140
1 Z02I0E%0
120ZI0E 0!
LZ0ZI0E /0.
120ZI0E70.
\Z0Z/0Ev0
120Z/0E/V0,
L20/0Ev0
12021010
120ZI0E/%0),
F.Now.\mm\vom_

#08UD  =eqHayD

1202/0E/70]
L 202/0E/0.

1202/0E/70

L20ZI0E/0!
Nom,.am\g i
1202108140
Eow\_om;o_
1202108740

1202/0E/¥0

LZOZ/0EH0|

0LL:
69l
89k
7
991
s9l:
oL
€91
zoL.

19l

ool
63t
851
51
ot

61|

2418
€51
aul

csl:
st
0s1
671

vl

Lyl
ovL:
StL:
(443
eyl



} INSWHOVLLY

 SSTT3HIM NOZINIA;
OT1 00 JONYNILNIVIV LNONNNL!
FOIAYIS JOVHIATE INIZZYNDOL!
aOzwaoszhw

AONZONINS 1SVOO HINOS|
AONIOHINT LSOO HLNOS'
AONIOHING LSYOD HLNOS '
SYOVO0S

ISeL9VL

€0vS°L _,Nv.omws 8L/7-61/€ SANIM mZOIn_ ?Cmv\m.wnm
thm _._.N¢ ooN mm__<n_m_m_ w 02_2<m_40 ._.DOZID._. oo _.NN
.momm _._.N¢ omm . . . ._<._.Zm_m mZ_IO<_>_ 321 mh RF
9Les’Lley omN, o I >mm<m_w Z<._2_DO.n_Xm_ _\,_m_On__ZD wm wwp
Foom._._.Nv.om“N”. B - ¢S99 O._. wm_<n_m_m_ '86'8GE
_.omm.:.Nv.ooN. ] €699 0L mmi&mm_m—.hwm.h
Fowm._‘_..NvdWN.... - .wvmo O..._. mm._._<n_.m_m,wo.ow_,._.
LO¥SL _.Nv.omm_.. , PHP-SL/E € NLS-S3DIAYTS SYD eV vEL

1202 '0€ YAV - | T18dY
ONILSITMOTHD
ALIMOHLNY 3814 S3ILID 3AIS

069L
689L
‘880,
Y
989z
9892
osoL
5892

1Z0Z/0E/70.
Fmoman;o |
Fmo.waw;.o ,
120Z/0E/0.
L20Z/0E/H0
120210810
1202/0EH0!
LZOZ/OEM0.

8/1,
LL).
wn_..”
sLL
vLL:
gLl

748
AN



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
03/19/2021 - 04/01/2021
4/9/2021

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

81,907.07

4,323.00
30,211.59

3,717.21
1,570.56

3,264.00
2,823.04

21,469.63
9,507.77

1,021.61
125.00
17,101.93
068.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

178.553.47

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
04/02/2021 - 04/15/2021




4/23/2021

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability

78,706.72

3,5631.00
30,433.71

3,5676.68
3,147.84

3,141.12
3,274.00
1,399.15
21,642.11
9,624.50

1,000.69
125.00
17,101.93
968.16
267.04
121.52
154.34

178.215.51




v
“usmes®  STAFE REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: May 21, 2021
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Vegetation on Certain
Properties to be Seasonal and Recurring Public Nuisances and Providing
For Weed Abatement Consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections,
14875, ET SEQ

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board adopt a Resolution declaring weeds and vegetation on certain
properties to be seasonal and recurring public nuisances and providing for weed abatement consistent
with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et. seq.

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 39502 and 61100, the Member Agencies of the Authority have
delegated to the Authority all weed abatement functions consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections
14875, et.seq, and therefore the Authority Fire Chief is hereby designated the person to give notice to
destroy weeds consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 14890.

The Authority has prepared a listing of each such lot or parcel within the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover
Beach and Oceano Community Services District describing such lot or parcel in accordance with the map
used by the County in describing property for taxation purposes, which is included in the Resolution as
Exhibit A.

FISCAL IMPACT
Costs associated with abatements will be placed on the property owners' property tax bills.
ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board'’s consideration:
1. Adopt the Resolution declaring weeds and vegetation on certain properties to be seasonal
and recurring public nuisances and providing for weed abatement consistent with Health and
Safety Code Sections 14875, et seq.;

2. Do not adopt the Resolution; or
3. Provide direction to staff.



ATTACHMENTS
Exhibit A-List of Properties Needing Abatement
Resolution

Staff Report: Consideration of a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Vegetation on Certain Properties to be
Seasonal and Recurring Public Nuisances Page 2
May 21, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE FIVE
CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY DECLARING WEEDS AND VEGETATION
ON CERTAIN PROPERTIES TO BE SEASONAL AND RECURRING
PUBLIC NUISANCES AND PROVIDING FOR WEED ABATEMENT
CONSISTENT WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS
14875, ET SEQ

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (“Board”) OF
THE FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY (“Authority”) AS FOLLOWS:

1. That there exists on numerous lots and parcels of real property within the Authority
jurisdictional service area weeds, dry grass, stubble, brush, litter and other
flammable material which endangers the public safety by creating a fire hazard
and which the Board hereby finds and declares to constitute a public nuisance
which should be removed and cleared from each and all of said premises.

2. That the Board further finds that in accordance with Health and Safety Code
section 14900.5, said nuisance as to the properties listed herein is a seasonal and
recurrent problem and will be abated every year hereafter without the necessity of
any further public hearings.

3. That the Authority Fire Chief has prepared a listing of each such Iot or parcel
describing it in accordance with the map used by the County in describing property
for taxation purposes, that being the County Assessment Map which is hereby
attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference as if set out in full.

4. That consistent with Health and Safety Code sections 14890, 14891, 14892 and
any other applicable law related to notice and hearing, the Authority Fire Chief,
together with appointed assistants and deputies, are hereby directed to notice the
owners of the abatable lots in Exhibit A of this Resolution and within the Authority
jurisdictional service area containing such dry weeds, grass, stubble, brush, litter
and other flammable material sand of the time and place of the hearing to afford
property owners the opportunity to raise objections.

5. That consistent with Government Code Sections 39502 and 61100, the Member
Agencies of the Authority have delegated to the Authority all weed abatement
functions consistent with Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et.seq, and
therefore the Authority Fire Chief is hereby designated the person to give notice to
destroy weeds consistent with Health and Safety Code section 14890.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03
PAGE 2

6. That the Clerk to the Board is hereby directed to forthwith cause to be mailed the
notice of public hearing consistent with Health and Safety Code section 14892.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and on the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the meeting of the Board of the Five
Cities Fire Authority, this 21st day of May, 2021.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03
PAGE 3

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2021-03 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the meeting
of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 21st day of May, 2021.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 21st day of May,
2021.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



Aem Apupd §TZ 6V1E6 %) yaeag owsid Ja Mwwing 8ET Aueylag ;auiN|  €€0-T6Z-£00
youey poomp|im T0VE6 V| odsiqo sinues g 915 09|dw3 £95¢ J0SSY SJUMO3WCH Youey POOMPlIM|  ¥EO-TZZ-200
maina3pry Sh¥E6 V) oueadQ T# 1S Yyoesq Sy s Allwed S g 9s|PM|  £Z0-ThzZ-200

Aepn sawief 1/z 0ZvE6 ') apueln oholay eJspe] oased 871 IsnJj sioaimung edAdy| €zo-Tzz-200
Rep Apuid 9/7 0TrES vd|  ®puesnohouy pY euseny 108 snJL BulA uosiod| 6€0-Z61-200
wowydie $0z 0TvEe vd|  ®pueis ohony juowydiel 40z uoJeys pjowly| £Z0-S8T-L00
As|som TZHE6 vd|  apuess ohony SS¥ X089 Od 5nJL uesns 13 uor Jowesd| 9z0-S8T-L00

Jq wowydaeq TTYE6 vd| spueig ohony 55t 08 Od 1snu| uesng xg uor Jawesd| 0zo-S8T-200

Aep JeQ UBPPIH TSH OtTveEs v)| 9puess ohony Aep YeQ uappiH TSP uaysuy Asjany|  £T0-0£0-£00
Aep uoAue) ost 0ZvE6 L) apueig ohouy Aepp uoAue) oSy eyoeleN 3@9pas| ST0-0/0-£00
uocAue) 132040) TZVEG () dpuelg ohony 616 X0d Od d1ld U39 v) v dnoip oholiy| 8£0-T€0-200
uoAue) NaqJo) T1E 0ZveE6 vd|  9pueip ohouy uoAue) 1124Jo) 1T opsediy dn| 8TO-TE0-L00
023poY 00T 0TveE6 vd|  @pueipohony 03poY 00T yaany) jqig 3de1n| ZZ0-6T0-£00

09poY 9T 617¥€6 2 yorag owsid 1D [eJ0) 86 1snu Ajlwed ouualold(  8T0-STO-L00

15 A3Jsam 0ST €8¥E6 () |yoeag Janoug 0x0g9 Od uonepunod sJAS AJunwwo) sanps|  /S0-TT0-200
oapoy 617V<6 %) Yyaeag owsld T-V PY BN 092 JT1 /03539 3deD-08poy|  THO-TTO-£00

UOUJDA 0¥ €T9£6 LR) sIA0) 0££ X0g Od AeQ@ yjuanas Jo 20ssy v [enus)| €z0-T10-200

BISIA 011D 9E9 ocree vd|  apueipohony 117 ISIA 0143D 9£9 alley weay| €T0-T/5-900
URWMBN /T9 oTves vd|  @pueisohony UBWMBSN /T9 [onuen zapuay| €TO-T8E-900
UBWMBN 785 0zvE6 vd|  ®pueipohouy 1Q UBWMBN Z8S suy) uasyaupald| 900-T8E-900
8YE6 %) yoeag owsiqd TEEZ X0d Od J71dnoJg Je [3g eIsIA 28 sWSISH|  ¥20-260-900

195 130 8iE6 V) yoeaq owsld TEET %09 Od JT1dnouo Je |8 BIsIA 18 S\YBI9H|  €20-260-900

19S |3a 8E6 L2) yoeaq owsid TEET X089 Od JT1dnoig Je |3 BISIA 32 SWBISH|  ZZ0-£60-900

10s 12a 8E6 V) yoeag owsid TEET X09 Od JT1dnouo Jew |3 EISIA 18 SIYSIBH|  0Z0-260-900

los |2 8irrE6 %) yoeag owstd TEET X0d Od JT1dnoug Jep |8@ eIsiA 1€ s3ySisH|  6T0-260-900

|05 13 8tE6 (%) yoeag owsid TEET %09 Od JT1dnoio e [3@ BIsIA 18 syBIoH|  8T0-£60-900

105 120 8ie6 V3 yoeag owsld TEET X0d Od JT1dnoag e [3q eisiA 1€ siyBieH|  /10-£60-900

JeAl |3@ of|13sed 8vE6 YD Yyoeag ows|d TEET %09 Od JT1dnoig Jey [3q eisiA 1 siyBieH|  9T0-£60-900
JBA |3Q O]|1358D 8rE6 vJ yoeag owsid TEEZ X049 Od JT1dnoio e [3Q BIsiA 1 siuBieH|  ST0-260-900
BN |30 O]]135R) 6trE6 %) yoeag owsld Aem ysu| 652 vOH ueidey| z10-/60-900
0||135eD S0/ 11206 vd| ydoesg opuopay Aempeoug § Z0s Ipuesg supileH| QT0-£60-900

e\l 3@ O]]1358) 6vYE6 (%) Yyoeag owslid OU3IA |3 95 1sni Ajjwed iy [23ed|  600-£60-900
JeA |3 O]|13se) oTve6 vd| apuess ohony PY SON|eLIOD 09E uAiyiey g sawer puowpay| £00-£60-900
JeAl 3@ Of|13se) 0ZHeE6 v)| @pueipohony Py soN|eL0] 09€ uAiyiey 13 sawer puowpay| 900-260-900
JeA |3Q Ofj13seD S6£ 0ZvE6 v)| @puein ohony u? uesy|iniN 0z9 1sNJ1 9jqeI0AY Ajlweq SO0Z IueyydeA| S00-260-900
JBA |3Q Oj|13seD 8vrE6 (%) yoeag owsid TEET X049 Od J71 dnous Je 2@ easiA 1e sWSIBH|  $00-260-900
JEA [3@ O]1158D 8¥E6 2 yoeaq owslg TEET X0g Od JT1dnoIo Je (34 €IsIA 18 SIYSIBH|  200-260-900
weJ3jid €0T 0zZves v2|  Spueis ohouy Aem weis|\d £0z|  3puess oAouly Jo poD jo Alquiassy 3sad|  120-S60-900
PieyaiQ/ie 24 ofjised 0TtE6 vd|  @pueig ohony JeAl |30 0f|13SeD ZT9 0SSy SIDUMODLIOH JeW [0 BISIA]  8TO-G60-900
$S3¥AQV ALYIdOUd diz 31vIS ALD 13341S HYINMO #NdY

LNINGLVEY ONIGI3N SAILHIOYd 40 1SI1 - IWYHDOUd LINIWILYEY A3IM IANVYD OAOYHYY TZ0Z

v LigIHX3




00s1g 8T 90vE6 vo| odsiqo sin ues €19 X048 Od AyuewnH Joj1evqeH]  vv0-150-270

0Jsug €02 0evEe vd|  ®pueis olouy [e9Y Ou|We) |3 S00T alempieH s,00s19| £T0-TS0-L/0

|e9Y ouiwe) 3 Z0TT ozves VJ|  3puesp ohouy |e@Y oulwe) |3 S00T auues( g Jlejg SUDjUBW| 9TO-TS0-LL0
|esy oulwe) |3 €56€6 k%) Yyaeag 3|qqad PY 180[S 9TOE snul uaaas uuewnid| /v0-T0-££0
|ERY OuWe) |3 £0ST 8rES %) Yoeag owsid S09¢ %09 Od UBqoy If UOSPNH|  €TO-THO-LL0
Jeay oulwe) (3 GOST 8e6 2 Yoesq owisid S09¢ X089 Od 1aqoy 4 uospnH|  0T0-T¥0-££0
ueplsanb3 ggg TZYEG vd|  apuesg ooy ueplsanb3 ggg Q vehig ssaipiyd| 0S0-TS8-200
ueliisanb3 TOVE6 vd| odsiqo sinj ues PY 318D U334D Sty d10) BulpjoH auoispues| 6¥0-TS8-200
uelqesy 16/ 0Tres vd|  apueip ohony Jd BISIA 08T 1snu) Ajiwey uof Mayases| GE0-1S8-200
uelqesy L€/ 14256 %) e|[esIA 80TE x0g Od 1snJ1 3|qedoAay Ajlwed ssnensl  ¥€0-1S8-200
uelisanb3 py9 0Zes L 2) apuein oAoury uel3sanb3 y9 sniL Ajlwed sueA3|  €10-TS8-£00
9Meno /g 98986 VM Jaanoduep 1S Y1871 AN 00T €[]333) 1@ pJeYdY 0415eD| EE0-T08-L00

Id |eLI0D €59 0eZvs6 vd| spuess ohony Id [e4i0D €69 eueng ysqazigez| 0z0-108-£00
uoAue) 139q40) TZYE6 vd|  spueisohony 615 %09 Od d1d U35 ¥D v dnosg ohony| #€0-16£-£00
OpeIIBIA OUlWE) T6E6 (%) Assmquop 8Y0¢ X0g Od OV Yyainyd dljoyied|  z£0-S24-L00
Aepn o1ye1) S 002 8rve6 (3 yoeag owsld 9€ET X0g Od ysefesendsispl| zz0-1£9-£00
PIYIO TTT 6v¥E6 2 yoeag owsid dey suym 1/ Sudpe uosuyor|  STO-TE9-,00
Aemoiel) s 8i7E6 %) yoeag owsid 9€rT X0g Od ysejeseasiapl|  €00-T€9-£00
Ayung o€ 0TreEe vd|  ®pueig ooy any AjuL] TOE OV ul yslied seqeuleg 15| §S0-TZ9-£00

any ALIdY) 061 oTree Vvd|  @pueis ohouy Y Yyaeodadess 097 2055y 2uej|am saueder As|jleA Ov|  T00-TZ9-200
BUSENH 0TS 62156 () asof ues 3ALQ moguiey 8T/9 EIUOpES 7 P|EUOQ UOP|ED| 0S0-ZZS-£00
SJuUaleD TTT 0Tres vd|  spueinohouy Py mMaY209) oet 1sniL Ajlwed IMBYIB)|  640-22S-£00

15 uspJen 85tE6 %) LB elues 1S UIBIAL M\ TOZ J711 siuaunsaau| seydad| zoo-T1S-£00

Aep eje807 0Zves L) 9puein ooy Aep e3e807 Sog ejesoz aunel| Ov0-TL¥-200

Aep ereSoz 0zvE6 (%] apuesg oAoly 9AY puesn 3 8T/ IsnJ1 duan ydasor ejedoz| 6€0-TLv-£00
Aepp e1e807 ozvE6 L) apueJsn ohony 3AY puein 3 8T/ 1sni] 8ujaq ydssor exedoz| 8E€0-TLY-£00

Aep e1e307 ozvee V3|  spueip ohony Aep e1e807 Gog aunetol3| LE€0-TL¥-L00
ejedoz /apeng 0TYE6 L) spuesn cAoly PY Yyoeodagels g v Of puepinQ| 9€0-T/¥-£00
Py aue|ng 0Tre6 V) apueig cAouy Aep ereSoz gog aune] eledoz| GEQ-T/¥-£00

Py @uelng 0Zhes %) apuein ohoLy 9AY puelD 3 8T/ asni) 3uiar Uaqoy exefoz| €€0-TZH-£00
yoeodagels 0zve6 V2|  apueis ohony 9AY puels 38T/ 1snuL Sular waqoy eeBoz|  TE0-TZE-200
yoeodagels 0ZvE6 vd|  apueip ohouy 9AY puels 3 8T/ 1sniL 8ular waqoy exedoz| 0€0-TZb-L00
yoeodsadels 0Zv€6 vd|  apuessohony 9AY pue 3 817 1snu) Buian ydssor exeSoz|  6Z0-TZb-£00
e1es0z /T¢ 0ZveEs LA) apuesp oAouly Aep eredoz /1€ Asyeg 3 wol |9maN|  £T0-T/#-£00

Aep ere80z 0zve6 %) spueun oAoury Aepp e1e807 Gof auneq eyedoz| 9TO-TL¥-L00
e1e807 T0€ 0Zves Y2 Spuein oAoury Aepn eregoz 10€ sni} Aywed 380g| STO-TZ¥-200
yoeooadels 0TrEG vd|  Spuess ohony SAY puel9 3 8T/ 1sni] Buiary ydasor exe8oz|  200-TZi-£00

©JO|4 8YTT 0€zEY HO euueyen 1) 3lead z/¥ snJL eljaulo) 1 ueLipy JueseeiN| €00-Z8€-/00

3ALIQ 010 OTT T0VE6 V3|  spuesp ohouy Py uoAue) 310A0) 008y Yoeaq espues| 9z0-£6Z-£00
Aepn Apuid 1zz 8TYE6 U%) eLqWeE) PAIg JOSPUIM 5091 IsniL11suersuliod| Z¥0-T62-200
euseny 108 0zZvE6 Vvd|  apueis ohony Py euseny 708 sniL Buan uosioa| THO-T62-£00

Aepn Apup) 59z 0zTvE6 V3|  Spueinolouy Py euseny 708 1sniL Suinriuosiog| 8€0-T6Z-200

V ligIHX3




9AY pueis 4oy 2706 V)| sopesi|ed di1oed sery sedwed /z8pT ueor Jayies| S/0-Tye-££0
UoAdjeH § T/2€6 (%) eljesip 80T€ x0d Od isniL 8|qedoAay Ajwed ssnens|  0/0-€¢2-L£0
uospoq 166 hPe6 [%) owod|N esodue oujwe) STHT 1sn1) Ajlwied 3501 |  600-E0Z-£20
18p|v 0Z2 TrvE () Aeg o0 P# oAy S3uUI) 689 eieqeg aUYym| +z0-T61-2£0

15 Jepa) TOVEG vd| odsiqQ sinues 00Z# SAY UOSJI3PUAH 09 saluadoid uadsy| TOO-€9T-LL0

puess £70€6 V) telo a1y uelig ) Loy uAjoie) 3 uimp3 3100  TEO-TET-ZL0

pAjg djed YeQ £THE6 L) 0Japedsely 886T X089 Od UONBID0SSY SISUMOBWOH sajqueld| TTO-ZZI-LL0
oJsug 6vE6 L) yoeag owsld 193115 8dld 001 SIAS *doud v 0/3 71 ezeid esspen| ¢/0-TTT-££0

UoAdJeH SZz TOTE9 OW SIN07 35 TO-IN-9€ INIH J31u3) JgS SuQ IB1v| ZZ0-TT1-££0
lesy oulwe) 3 THTT 0TvE6 vd|  9pueis odony |eay oulwe) 3 SO0T auuesq 1 Jiejg sunjueiN|  T90-TS0-£L0
005119 6ST TTHEG vd|  8pueigohony Ot X089 Od 0D uoponasuo) apuelg ohouy| £S0-1S0-720

V LI9IHX3




Y18 S 199 0Z¥E6 VvO| apuein ohony 3AY YILI9H T9HT uopeuJedu3 ouelos| OTO-8EE-090
aNuaAY aJIN 08016 VJ| 03spuesq uess Aepn xepiieq 4TL€ ouaq|v seualy| /00-LEE-090
SUOIUBAl TSY T0¥€6 vd| odsiqQ sin ues 1S B49NBIH 6ECT IsnJL TSy duoluaW| STO-SZE-090

1S Y S OpS EEVE6 %) Yoeag Jano.o 1S Y S ObS 1snJL Ajlwed Biagpuni|  £00-€ZE-090
Y4ed ¥eQ S 16T €856 ) Uyoeag Jano.on Tt x09 Od 1sn] Ajlwey apio4|  z00-60€-090
1S YI19T S t9€ Teree vd[  3puesp ohouy €5¢ Xog Od ajuuog 13 Aoy aung| Z€0-Z0E-090
|oueiq8uol ov6 EEVE6 L) oeag Jan0lD Yueiqsuol ove ue||v eJdAIIO|  9Z0-¥8Z-090
Youeiqsuot 995 90756 %) uopOIS 1S EIUJIOYI[RD S 90TT Aseln g Liaqoy umeing|  0€0-T£Z-090
UBLBYUBINI/IYSS 65€ 90€£6 ) PIaysiaxeg 1 PIRIHININ 0ZHS JeJ BIIN| 920-TLZ-090
ueneyue\ 8g¢ £8V€6 v Yoeag Janolo 95t Xog Od au] Ajddng Buyooy Suippay| ov0-£92-090
19238 YITT £8YE6 ') Yoeag JaA0.9 82 xog Od 1snJL Buia g onyd] IYSIN| - 800-Zt2-090
193115 YT N 26T 6VvE6 %) Yoeagq ||ays U7 wingo) TS 1snu) Ajjwey eiydday|  STO-LE€Z-090
19315 YT T GSET6 %) JEIVETEYY odeya] eIA 62ZFET euediey ejeing| £00-/£Z-090
Aeme> ooy 75256 %) s3updg Asjea 4@ Yyaueug anI0 €£Z8 1SN 9|qed0A3Y SBIOYIIN YuwS| 800-90Z-090
uoy3ug 06ST Trot6 %) eguniny uoAue) edunfny 0.6 [9eYIIN SduJed| (090-9/T-090
euowey GeyT GSYE6 L) LB BIUES u ssoy 092 siapuelyarofs|  Sy0-9/1-090

IS Yw N 62 SSYE6 L) LR BIUES AM Aemueg zo/z pireqayoems| £Z0-#¥T-090
uolysig 09€ EEPEG %) Uoeag JaA0.o 9AY uolysug 09¢|  |9dwio dees| Jo Juapisay uaLn)|  0€0-ZHT-090
199415 Yy EEVEG e) Uoeag JaA0.D 1S Yy N ZHE 3J0dIN e831O| 8Z0-Z¥T-090
euowey T6€ 0€206 (%) A sannd U7 awuawwIng £0zz sjuswdojaAaq SwoH dyed|  ZTO-Z¥T-090

1S Yir N Stz EEVED %) Uyoeag JanoJo 1S Y N St UARAI Y] S00-Z¥T-090

1S Ju0J4 782 TObE6 vd| odsiqo sing ues eJpald aQ [e410D 5919 IsnJ1 Ajjwed puepspung|  8z0-€€1-090

1S JUoJ4 T6E EEVE6 (%) |oeag Janouo ZT¥ X0g Od JT19pJod/[eyAd|  0Z0-TET-090
eSojeles 9tiE6 %) sajqoy osed 1a inujep 608 1sn11 Ajjwey Avsyod|  S€0-€21-090
edojeles Teve6 %) oJapeasery 9AY 0J3pedsely GG/ IsnuL Ajjwed Jnyuy sUION|  $E0-€2T-090
egojeses 9671 0zve6 vd|  apueig ohony €0T 91S AV puetD 3 G/€T ouj udwdojaAaq DavY|  LTO-¥TT-090
e3oje.es 6/Sv6 (%) oJpueaq ues BUBSNS BJUBS 677 Isnut Ajjweq 321y Lnoduanad|  z00-680-090

39341S Y15 N 565 Tss6 2 CI[[LVELTED) PY o0y pay T0LE auldyie] Asssninl|  500-880-090
083q ues £8Y€6 ) Uoeag Janoio SLv o9 Od ussy s1ysiaH mopeajnl Yeo|  8Z0-7€0-090
0[|llqeD ETST 6tvE6 L5) yoeag owsid aAY YyLIOMSpPeM T96 ou| [930N J91emMa3p3|  TTO-£€0-090
Aup onuepy EEVED LA) Yoeag Jaroio Py Jauue] T 1snJL Ajjwieg uoseys Jauuel|  S00-T€0-090

w’ YT EEVEG (%) Yoeag Jano.o 1S YIZT N OT6 isnJ) Ajlwey pueimoH|  zz0-020-090
ejuediely Z€oT LTS ITy) A axe yes 7T %09 Od IsniL Suian [1e) JaRisina|  1z0-z10-090
$S3YAAY ALYIdOYd dIZPLV1S ALD 133418 YINMO #NdV

ANINF1VEY ONIAIIN SI1LYIdOYUd 40 LSI1 - WVHOOUd INIWILYEY d3IM HOVIE ¥IAOUD 1202

V 1I9IHX3




ejoyde) rre6 v Aeg osi0l u7 Jadidpues /91 Q17 SUSWIISUBAU| MIIAISEOD|  SEO-TE9-090
W3uqess 08ST EEVEL Lh) Uoeag Janoio 80T 1S 1S YIET S 00T usueq yyws|  +S0-1¢9-090
BAY LOdMaN SE6T EEVEL L A) Yyoeag Janoio aAY HOdMaN SEGT yaanyd isideg [ayled| €££0-T85-090
y4ed ¥eQ 092 EEVEG %) Uoeag Jaroig Y4ed yeO N 092 BLWION e[jiwedsi] TT0-T85-090
Ao onuepy 1/81 EEVEG L) Yyoeag Ianoin Audonueny 1/81 ydiey zasad| 800-185-090
efapog L1006 L5) s3J98uy 07 ua|9 AlJ3A3g N STHT dl1 s/aupied |joued|  €T0-95-090
Se|udU3 OTTT TTYE6 vd| apueis ohosy 615 X0g9 Od sniL Suiar aded|  9z0-195-090
1D une) 96/ €EVED L) UYoeag JaA0ID 1D ulAR) 96/ 30D JA8ulwl|  HE0-1SS-090
[lo4teq T0VE6 vd| odsiqo sinjues 1S uapieg G/ T 1snJ| 9[qed0AsY eleqleg duined|  6€0-9¥5-090

liodleq pEOT EEVE 1) Yoeaq JaA045 lloie4 OEOT paii 13[AL| 8€0-9tS-090
llo41e4 0ZoT ozvee vd|  9pueio oAosy OpPEeJJ3 oulwe) Zgs J711 ded 22O elpa ouiwed|  0Z0-9t5-090
uoisny 0£0S6 %) edojeses 4@ U39 Yoo.g 0SHZT uyor supjuaf  600-9tS-090

UOISNH €46 12006 ') sa[aduy soq 1O SIS YIZT 3 208 J71 2amua |ende) awud|  $00-9¥5-090
UO3IsnH €6 12006 L) saje8uy so7 1OV 91515 YIZT 3 £08 271 2imuap |ende) awnd|  $00-9t5-090
UOISNH T€6 EEVEG ') Uoeag Jaroi any ejesie T90T 9 pIABQ UOSJIapUY|  €00-9¥5-090
UoIsnH 9€6 ozvee vd|  @pueig ohosy OpEJJSIN oUlWe) ZES D711 }4ed YO elpay ouiwed|  TOO-9tS-090
UolIsSNH 86 59206 1) nqiew Jq aJoys o8ne1 99/9¢ uslweq ofj4ad| 8€0-S¥S-090
UO3ISNH 8€6 12006 | VDO sa|93uy so7 TOY 915 1S YIZT 3 £08 JT11 3JnjuaA [eyde) sawudf  TE0-SHS-090
UolIsnH 8Z6 12006 15) sajaduy so7 TOY 91535 YIZT 3 £08 D11 ainuap |eyde) swud|  0£0-StS-090

D une) 955€6 5) 1s9.1093p1y GEVT X0d Od Y [9RPIN squio)|  /00-€¥S-090
llo1e4 0SS ozree VJ| 3pueip ohony P |IINl Youelg 0T/ 1snJ1 BulAlT sijjAyd ploasaise|g|  900-THS-090
[lodJed 0Lze6 Vo[ 33eni oyduey 0dlided OUIWE) 0S/69 Ishajun auuy sippinogd|  TOO-THS-090

199415 Y19 £8V€6 VD Yoeag Jaro.o 816 xog Od 1sni] Ajjweg oo  ST0-20S-090

1S Y19 N 688 9517€6 ') eLIBIA BJURS G879 X0g Od 1snu] Ajlwe ouaqio essdH|  £Z0-T0S-090

1S YIS 'N 858 oTre6 VvO|  3pueip oAony €0T 91S AV puelD 3 G/€T ouj uawdojaA3g ogvy|  TE0-064-090
192418 Y1§ €8Y€6 V2 oeag Jaroio 8t6 xog Od isnJ) Ajlwed ojj2g|  Z00-06¥-090
19348 Y15 €87€6 V2 {oeag Jan0in 86 X049 Od 1snJ) Ajjweq ojj2g|  100-06%-090
uapeg €T EEVEG ') |oeag Janoio 9AY pueln gzeT pineq wog¥3a| S00-Z9E-090
ll04Je4 pue yi0T EEVEG ') |yoeag 1aA049 IS YI8 S ¥ST 89 Jo Aoualy wawanoidwi| 8T0-ZSE-090
BUOUIN £9€T 0806 Vo[ odspueiquess Aem uewung €11 1snJL Ajjweg sulwoy|  /T0-917€-090

V 1igIHX3




[t

BASNN e.13l] /69T ShrE6 'A) oueadQ U7 eASNN BLI31) /69T Isni) Ajiwed 1a3joH Ja3wiqne|  9z0-£0€-290
Jew|Im STET SirE6 L) oueasQ 15 1591) O8ET VOH s@1eisjoueado|  180-¢82-290
0D uoneuodsuels] Jde 0S 6189 aN eyewo 09T dois 1§ se|3noqg QovT uoneuodsues| oyioeg uiayinos|  910-8T1-z90
1S U014 O06T otve6 VO| 9pueig olony $9|qoYy 3@ BISIA TE€S dJo) syuawisanu) JaxmeH|  ¢10-8TT-290
1SISTZ 1661 Stve6 ') oueaxQ 9# U7 MId TSTT Asied g waqiy Jaysid|  S00-911-290
15 oa4 0zTrE6 V| @pueis odouy PY uoAue) 119q40) TSTT 1sniy Ajwey semea|  820-TTT-790
yoeag 0881 0LL16 L) peswasoy Aep uopua|g zez6 IsnuL ula ewoiA ydasor|  £z0-TTT-290
1S Y16t o0zhe6 VJO| ®pueig ohony Py uoAue) Baquo) TSTT snil Ajiweg semaq|  $Z0-TTT-290
eJe1 01se Stve6 ) ouea’n 1S Yoeaq /SgT uyor zajezuon|  ZzZO-¥OT-Z90
ueaxQ/pigg 0TYE6 V)| Spuelnohony Py aueng zey 1sn1] Ajlweq pjowy|  /10-860-290
yoeag 16TC vevee D adnjepeng 15 0dsiqO 08TT ojlopoy zanbiew|  500-£60-290
1S Y107 T0vE6 V2| odsiqQ sin] ues Py uoAue) 33s e Ined Auuay|  910-£80-290
1S 59]qoy oseq ZTIEE6 L) pIaysiaeg u7 aso1d5e N S0/8 1sni| Ajwey sojedy|  $00-580-290
1S ueadp €8Y€6 V3|  yoesaguanoin 620T xod Od dujuoduinDf  €00-£80-290
w3 s 0991 StE6 ) oueaxQ 1S w3 S 0991 S qoder s|oydIN|  /T0-¥£0-290
Jewim 0912 Stve6 ') oueasn 9AY JBWIM Z9tT ydasor osawoy|  €00-€£0-290
PIEC TTHT vESY6 ('5) plaiiey 1) 2eug 80T Isni) juers idquidsi|  8Z0-7Z0-Z90
1S Y102 SEVT TOvE6 VvD| odsiqQ sing ues 1§ Jayauy 0zZ€T JT1 seiuadoud aieis piN|  ¥T0-190-290
Jewim StvE6 ') oueadQ IS Yy s sert A83aq uosdwis|  Z0-T€0-290
Jewqim o¥88L XL o |oa 1Q M3IA UIRIUNO 60T Alax I S00-Z2T0-290
peoJjiey 0z8T StvE6 2 oueadQ 85t Xog Od 0D uppded oueado|  L00-VET-T90
peoujiey 0z8T Sirie6 ) oueasxQ 85t xod Od 0D Bubped oueadp|  900-rET-190
ureunod /0t 2006 vd|  eduown ejues 1S YISZ 65T UA]9AT 1 1980y 1snJy Jdlet|  gzZO-TET-190
peoujiey 099t T0t06 vd|  eduon ejues IS YISZ 6SC uAjaAg 13 180y Isnuy Jo1el|  TZO-TET-T90
uielunog 6G6 6t7€6 D yoeag owsid JaAlj|oQ S 9T a8e|jin 1seo) owsid|  0ZO-TET-T90
uieuno4 6ib<6 L) Yyoeag owsid JaAl[oa S 59T ade||IA 3seo) owsid|  SO0-TET-T90
peoujiey OE/T Zot06 V)|  eduop ejues 1S Y157 6ST UA|9A3 '3 1980y 1sna Js1el|  HOO-TET-T90
aye] 6VvE6 ') yoeag owsid Jal||oa S §9T ade|lIA 1se0) owsld|  T00-TET-T90
duimsioN EVET6 'P) SII'H YyHoN 15 Joladns z0Z9T 0UdIme] auoleddeN|  $T0-ZTT-T90
Jied 11y 999 8YrE6 %) Yoeag [|9ys TSTE 09 Od juswdojanaq 1sa1) uosaH|  SE0-b#0-190
Yied Jiy 099 8vve6 e) yaeaq ||1ays TSTE X0g Od uawdojaraq 1sa1) uossH|  $€0-¥¥0-T90
ejuenr 9¢ 98€€6 2 PI3ysieg 0t€9 xog Od 1sni| enuled #37|  850-T20-T90
ejuenr g9¢ v0cE6 2 PI3ysiayeg u7 a8epunig 178 qoderausoyl| /50-1Z0-190
$S3YAAVY ALY3dONd diz| 31vis ©ALD 133418 YINMO #NdV
v LI9IHX3 LNINI1VEV ONIGIIN SIILHIOYd 40 1S - INVYDOYHd ININILYEY dIIM ONVIDO TZ0Z




[t

edeual) s8¢ Shie6 U'P) oueadQ 15 eBeual) Sy8T 13433 3 pAop seliN|  ¥T0-Z€0-S20
uoAdjey 06/ 12ThE6 UR) uoAdjeH 00T/ Xog Od a|doad ayr jo adway syt| Ssp0-TzE-290

9jid 3YL /0T T2hE6 ') uoAdjey 00TZ X089 Od 9jdoad ay1 jo ajdwa) ayl| 100-TZE-z90
SeYse) 0S6T ShYE6 %) oueadQ 1S seuse) 0S6T 1sni) Ajjwey A3|suaH|  800-S0€-290

CEINE mmEum_.:._U SbeE6 Vo ouesdQ uj eAonp edsal] 0S/T ussy SI2UMODWIOH BAINN ellal] €90-£0g-290
BADNN edsal] 0S/T Stbe6 YD ouead) uj eAonp edal] PSLT ussy SIDUMODUWOH BADNN eual| 6S0-£0€-790
BAINN eLdl)] GSYE6 %) eleiA elues PY 1IN2JO YEOY uosjonwes Uedf  /S0-£0€-290
BASNN BLID1L /69T Shhe6 ) oueadQ U7 BASNN eu3l} /69T IsnuL Ajiwey sa8joH Jardwgne|  /zo-€0€-290




STAFF REPORT

Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: May 21, 2021

FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman

SUBJECT: Consideration of Authorization to Lease Purchase a Replacement Type IlI
Wildland Fire Engine

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1) Authorize the Fire Chief to execute a purchase order, not to exceed $451,051.11 to Pierce
Manufacturing, Inc. for the purchase of one Type Il Wildland Engine, contingent upon
approval of member community two-year budgets in June 2021;

2) Adopt a cost sharing methodology for the purchase:;

3) Authorize the Fire Chief to solicit a Lease/Purchase Financing Agreement for this
purchase with PNC Equipment Finance;

4) Adopt a Resolution of Intent and Affirming Prior Board Approval of the Purchase and
Financing for a Replacement Type Il Wildland Fire Engine.

BACKGROUND

The Type Ill Wildland Engine (E6661) has surpassed the 15-year replacement cycle. Originally
purchased by the Oceano Community Services District in 1999 (22 years old), title to the engine
was transferred to the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) in 2010. This type of fire engine is
specifically designed for off-road use, and has a shorter wheelbase and height to accommodate
four-wheel drive operations. Engine 6661 is 22 years old, and must be replaced.

The Fire Chief convened an in-house working group to develop the specifications for a
replacement engine. The working group presented specifications to two vendors, Boise Mobile
Equipment (BME), and Pierce Manufacturing. Concurrently, the Fire Chief contacted several fire
equipment financing businesses and requested estimates of both interest rate and annual
payment based on a 10-year lease period (consistent with financing on engines 6692 and 6693).

Equipment Manufacturer

The manufacturers submitted cost proposals, and both indicated that once an order was placed,
the vehicle would take approximately 14 months to deliver. Staff reviewed the cost proposals,
along with a lengthy analysis of “pro’s and con’s” based on the proposals. The vendor proposals
included the following pricing, which includes sales tax:

e Boise Mobile Equipment (with Freightliner Cab) $454,516
¢ Pierce Manufacturing (with Freightliner Cab) $451,051

Variance $ 3,465



FCFA staff has reviewed the specifications from each manufacturer and recommends Pierce
Manufacturing for the following reasons:

Warranty and Long Term Maintenance — FCFA relies upon South Coast Fire Equipment

(a Pierce dealer) for routine and emergency repairs and maintenance on the existing fleet.
South Coast maintains a service facility and staff in Paso Robles (BME — Fresno). Both
engines require a piece of equipment known as an auxiliary pump, with the BME
configuration requiring a $5,000 annual service ($75,000 over vehicle service life). In
terms of warranty needs, South Coast / Pierce is a “one-stop shop” for the entire vehicle.
Located in Idaho, BME has no authorized service centers in San Luis Obispo County
(Fresno is the nearest service center). Warranty services for a BME engine will be
dependent on the manufacturer of the involved component (i.e. Cab, Motor, Pump).

Fleet Configuration Consistency — The Pierce Type Ill design will utilize the same
firefighting foam system, and the pump panel will be color-coded and configured identically

to the remainder of the FCFA fleet. While perhaps a subtle differentiator, allowing the fire
engineer a seamless transition from one type of equipment to another will maintain
efficiencies and avoid potential time delays in field operations.

Equipment Storage — The staff working group reviewed multiple designs from different
fire departments, often contacting agencies to learn more about the different vendors. A
common comment from BME owners related to the limited amount of available storage
space. Pierce has increased storage capacity and is able to accommodate requests for
storage areas under the passenger cab. The 2020 fire season was extremely busy, and it
became clear that with requirements to carry ballistic protection, and both wildland and
structural firefighting Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), storage was a priority for the
replacement engine.

Clean Cab Initiative — Cancer has been identified as a leading cause of iliness and death
of firefighters. FCFA has taken several proactive actions to reduce the risk of cancer to
employees by utilizing Plymovent exhaust removalffiltration systems at each station, and
issuing duplicate sets of structural firefighting PPE (allowing for decontamination after a
fire while maintaining operational readiness).

FCFA staff recently joined a cooperative purchasing entity (H-GAC) that will allow the use of a
Pierce Manufacturing contract. Moving forward with the H-GAC process will cost $2,000.00. Staff
also believes that a “sole-source” vendor justification could be used for this purchase as the FCFA
does not employ certified mechanics and relies exclusively on the South Coast Fire Equipment
service center located in Paso Robles which is a Pierce Manufacturer certified service center. The
Authority is not aware of any other manufacturers that operate a certified service center within
San Luis Obispo County. Having emergency/after-hours access to mechanics and specialized
parts is a vital need for an emergency response organization in order to minimize down time for
specialized equipment.

Staff Report: Consideration of Authorization to Purchase a Replacement Wildland Type il Fire Engine Page 2
May 21, 2021



Equipment Financing

FCFA staff contacted four financial services providers and requested lease estimates, including
annual payment and interest rate for a 10-year lease purchase agreement. Rates ranged from
3.22% to 2.45%. While not offering the lowest interest rate, staff would recommend PNC
Equipment Finance for the following reasons:

e PNC has an exclusive relationship with Pierce Manufacturing

e PNC agreement contains a “3 Party Agreement” which creates pressure for an on-time
delivery by the manufacturer

» PNC will “own” the loan for the entire term and not sell it to another organization

e PNC Rate ~2.72%
FCFA has received “Pre-Approval”

FISCAL IMPACT

The FCFA operating budget does not include long-term capital equipment replacement funding.
The Fire Chief contacted the City and District Managers, and has requested that each member
community plan for a ten-year debt obligation for the purchase of this needed apparatus. Final
approval of the funding is dependent upon the two-year budget approvals in Arroyo Grande and
Grover Beach. The first payment would be due July 1, 2022 (potentially rescheduled dependent
on the delivery of the vehicle). The total cost of the engine is reflective of a “pre-payment discount”
($7,589.00) and includes sales tax (7.75% - Arroyo Grande / $32,368.26). FCFA would
recommend potentially deferring the first annual payment until the vehicle has been delivered,
which could result in a slightly higher first year payment (i.e. the engine takes 14 months to be
delivered, and the annual payment is delayed an additional two months).

Pierce Type Il Wildland Fire Engine $451,051.11
Annual Payment — 10 years (2.72%) $52,124.14

Community Allocation (Based on 3™ Amendment to the JPA)

Arroyo Grande 45.01% $23,461.08
Grover Beach 35.14% $18,316.42
Oceano 19.85% $10,346.64

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board's consideration:

1. Approve the recommendation as submitted:
2. Direct Staff to structure the purchase to modify terms or pay all costs up front;
3. Direct Staff to solicit additional proposals;
4. Defer the replacement of the current 22-year-old Wildland Engine; or
5. Provide other direction to staff.
Staff Report: Consideration of Authorization to Purchase a Replacement Wildland Type lil Fire Engine Page 3

May 21, 2021



ATTACHMENTS

Boise Mobile Equipment Quotation

South Coast (Pierce Manufacturing) Quotation
PNC Equipment Finance Proposal

Resolution

PON =

PREPARED BY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief
David Hale, General Counsel
Nicole Valentine, Acting Treasurer

Staff Report: Consideration of Authorization to Purchase a Replacement Wildland Type Il Fire Engine Page 4
May 21, 2021



MOBILE EQUIPMENT

April 19th, 2021
Re: (Five Cities Fire Authority Model 34)

On behalf of Boise Mobile Equipment, Inc., I am pleased to present this price for the new
construction of one (1) Model 34 Fire Apparatus built on an International HV507 chassis.

Boise Mobile Equipment hereby quotes a price of $454,516.81 (four hundred fifty-four thousand
five hundred and sixteen dollars and eighty-one cents) for the apparatus in accordance with the
BME specifications and option sheet breakdown. This price includes 7.75% sales tax and delivery to
Five Cities Fire Authority.

Boise Mobile Equipment is noted for durable product features, proven construction techniques, and
high-quality craftsmanship. Extensive flexibility in design is inherent in the tubular style body
construction employed by our firm. As a truly custom builder, we look forward to meeting your
requirements to the highest level possible.

We look forward to building a high-quality apparatus for your department, built to the
specifications, and backed by our dependable service. I appreciate your consideration of our firm’s
products and look forward to meeting with you to answer any remaining questions or concerns
that you may have.

Best regards,

Jonathan Holmes

Fire Apparatus Sales
jholmes@bmefire.com
W: 208-921-3711




SOUT OAST

Five Cities Fire Authority

100% Pre-Payment Option
March 17, 2021

If a 100% pre-payment were made at contract signing, the following discount would be applied to
the final invoice:

“Each “Extension

One (1) Five Cities Fire Authority International

Type-3 $ 42624400 ]%  425,244.00
100% Prepayment Discount $ (7.589.00)! § (7,588.00)
APPARATUS COST $ 417,655.00{$  417,655.00
SalesTax@  7.750% $ 32,368.26 1 3 32,368.26
Performance Bond $ 101735 $ 1,017.35
Consortium Fae Not Applicable $ - $ -
California Tire Fee $ 1050 % 10.50
TOTAL PREPAY PURCHASE PRICE $ 451,061.11 | $  451,061.11
Less 100% pre-payment at Contract Signing $ 451061118 $  451,051.11
BALANCE DUE AT DELIVERY $0.00 $0.00

0U% PRE-PAYMEN
a) If your department makes a 100% cash pre-payment at contract signing.
b) If your department signs up for a lease-purchase with Pierce Financial Solutions. This would
require no money down and no payments for one (1) year if desired.

* Discount for the 100% pre-payment option includes discounts for the chassis, interest, aerial
{if applicable), and fiooring charges.

* Any item added after this option is elected will come at additional cost and will be added to the
final invoice.



g \E..m\ Aq panywgns jesodo.q :Aq pai1daoay

"188pNnq JUB1N pue “JUBWISIE]S [RIDURUY WIS JUBISI

350w J1sy} Jo Adod ‘SJUBWIRIE]S |BIOUBUY PAJIPNE SIBSA OM] USRI ISOW 41942 Yam adueuty yJuawdinb3 INJ apiroad |jeys 39ssa] ‘UoISIDEp NPaUd € J9pUaL Of *U0J33J05Ip 9JOs §,22ueul4
uawdinb3 JNg Ul s;uawnaop ases) ay; jo [eaoudde pue sdueuly uswidinbl JNd Aq eacsdde 1pain [euly o3 191gns sI pue a1ep aAoqe ay wouy 7] SREQ USASS Joy pijea aq ||im |esodoud sty
"3uieay a1iqnd 3y Jo dueApe us shep T 01 oT paysignd 2q Suneay agnd ay3 Jo 310U B 1Y) PaPUBILINIA] S1 ‘uoidesURI] SIL} 32|J0LINE 0] PIJINPUOD

9 [IBYS 986T 40 3P0 SNUAA3Y [eussiu| Y1 JO (4)£4T UORIS 4O sjuBWRIINDAI By1 Japun Suueay aqnd e ‘uawedag aig J1353UN|OA € SI 395597 3 ‘SININIHYdIA Y14 YIFINNTOA
‘@aueuly Juswdinbl JNg 01 Alojoeysiies 2Juelsqns

pue wiio} e u) 3q [jeys uoluldo siy] "UIRJAY PISN SIUBWINIOP By} PUE UOIIILSUE.L]} 51y 3uLiPA0D Uoido ue yum 2aueul JuBwdinb3 JNG ysiuiny lleys |9sunod s,98553] 3YL :NOINIJO TVOI1
"ulaJay] pash sjuswnIop Asessadau ||e 31nJaxs 03 (s)jenpiapul

33 eusisap |jeys pue Juswas.de siy) SuizuoyIne 0UBUIPIO JO uonnjosal sy yuam saueul Juawdinkl INJ spiaoid ||eys pieoq Sulusaaog s,a9s53) 3y :SHONDIS AIZINOHLAY

1sa191u! AJINnJ3s 3541 e Sudapuad soueuly uawdinb3 JNd Yyum ‘@assa| ayi Ul 1San Iieys wual ases] ay) fuunp Juawdinbs ayy o1 aj113 jeSaT :31LIL TYO T

"986T 10 30€ xe1 ay3 1ad uones|jqo 1dwaxa-xe} payenb e se anssi siyy syeudisap Im

89553] 342 1L} PIWNSSE 51 1 ‘QJOWIdYINY "JedA JepU3|ed siu3 1q9p JdLaxa-Xe) Ul uoljiw 0T$ ueyl 10w Buinssi 3q 10U ||m 39ss3] 2y1 Jey) sawnsse jesododd siy) NOILYIIHITYND NNVE
'S8Xe} pue ‘@dueinsul ‘adueudlulew ‘uonelado 4o s1s0d |je Joj ajqisuodsal

5| 99553] AqaJaym JuawaTuele ases) Jau e 3q jjeys JuswWaalde Ples ‘wu3) 8sed) Jo pua Je uolido Ino Anq 0O TS B YUM JuaWSaITY aseyding asea] 1dwaxa-xe | 'ONIDNVYNH 40 IdAL
"8uisopd ye ajqeded 33} dn 195 Junodde OQ'OSZS © SSISSE [[IM JUSTE MOIISD 3yl 235597 JO JyauUDq BY1 JOJ 3 [|Im SBUIUIED MOJIIS3 ||y "9assa Aq panosdde

pue Jossa Aq palda|as Japiaosd Aped-paiy) Jo Jossa aq Jayua {1M Juase M0.ds] 935527 WoJ4 33ueIdeddy Jo ajeaa) pue 3sanbay uonyisinbay e o 1d1adas uodn (s)iapiroad Juawdinbs
343 03 SpeW 3q [|IM SIUSWRSINGSIP YIIYM WIOLS JUNOIIE MOIISS UB PUNY [|IM JOSSST ‘palaalap usaq 194 10U sey Juawdinba 2yl 40 [|e }1 "Buiso|d 8sed| Iy :NOLLJO DNIANN MOUIST

uojloesue.) ayy jo ped se agueulq Juawdinbg
ONd Aq pasueuy Jo Suunioenuely a2Js1d 01 Aj3oaJp Joy pied a4 jjeys puoq 3auewuopiad pieg ‘pasinbau st puog asuewiopad e ‘wesdoud Aedaud ayy szinn o) :aNOd JINVINYOIYId

*sjunoasip Jo/pue sales u; sefueyd
03 3np 3Npayds JuawAed euy ay3 Ja3je Aew syuawnop pa3ajdiwod aaredal 03 3unjie] "lesodoad siyy 40 a3ep ayy Jo shep / uiyim pandaxs Ajn} aq 1snw suswINIop asea| ||V :3LON

%¢CLC :ajel Jseuaju]
P1v¥21'2S$ junowy juswied
|enuuy QT sjuswied Jo JaquinN
SIeaA gl uua)

90.ald Y3Im Buiubis 1oe13u0d uodn :31va INFWIONIWINOD ISV

woo sud@uows wy JUSWIAdUBWWOD Ised| Jaye JeaAh T ‘31va 3INa LNIWAV 1S¥Id
T0T€-258 (998):Xeq sdeally uf [enuuy :300IN LNIWAVd

T "IX@ T+06-028 (008) :ud AlaAljep piepuels AWIL ANIAIN3A
STIZEY HO ‘sngwnjon 00°0$ ‘NIF3QVyL

1S peolg ise3 §G1 00°0$ :INIWAVAINMOQ ¥3IWOLSND
£0-90-0£29-t-d ;1032007 TT°TS0'TS¥$ :1S09 LNIWdIND3
uowls wiy € adA] aouald (T) BUQ *LNINJIND3I 40 IdAL

ruoiewIojul PRIUOD Ajuouyany auig seD aAlg 338831
1202/12/¥ uapAug - 3seo) yanos NOILVZINVOHO STIVS

wmm—_uh:n_ Iseo HQwam Xe|

JONVNID ANTWAINDT SNOLLNIOS TYIDNVYNIA

INA D K 22277 23



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY TO CONSIDER ENTERING INTO A MASTER LEASE-
PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR THE ACQUISITION OF
EQUIPMENT

Authority/Lessee: Five Cities Fire Authority
Principal Amount Expected To Be Financed: $451,051.11

WHEREAS, Five Cities Fire Authority is a California Joint Powers Authority of the
State of California (“State”) and is duly organized and existing pursuant to the laws of

the State.

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law, the governing body of the Authority
("Governing Body”) is authorized to acquire, dispose of and encumber real and
personal property, including, without limitation, rights and interest in property, leases
and easements necessary to the functions or operations of the Authority.

WHEREAS, the Governing Body hereby finds and determines that the execution of
one or more Master Lease-Purchase Agreements (‘Leases”) in the principal amount
not exceeding the amount stated above for the purpose of acquiring the property
(“Equipment”) to be described in the Leases is appropriate and necessary to the
functions and operations of the Authority.

WHEREAS, PNC Equipment Finance, LLC (“Lessor”) shall act as Lessor under said
Leases.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED NOW, by the Governing Body of the Authority:

Section 1. The Fires Chief acting as the "Authorized Representative” acting on behalf of
the Authority, is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or
more Leases in substantially the form set forth in the document presently before the
Governing Body, which document is available for public inspection at the office of the
Authority. The Authorized Representative acting on behalf of the Authority is hereby
authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver such other documents relating
to the Lease as the Authorized Representative deems necessary and appropriate. All
other related contracts and agreements necessary and incidental to the Leases are

hereby authorized.

Section 2. By a written instrument signed by the Authorized Representative, said
Authorized Representative may designate specifically identified officers or employees of
the Authority to execute and deliver agreements and documents relating to the Leases

on behalf of the Authority.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04
PAGE 2

Section 3. The aggregate original principal amount of the Leases shall not exceed the
amount stated above and shall bear interest as set forth in the Leases and the Leases
shall contain such options to purchase by the Authority as set forth therein.

Section 4. The Authority’s obligations under the Leases shall be subject to a Non-
Appropriation Event by the Authority as set forth in each lease, an annual appropriation
or renewal by the Governing Body as set forth in each Lease and the Authority’s
obligations under the Leases shall not constitute general obligations of the Authority or
indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State.

Section 5. As to each Lease, the Authority reasonably anticipates to issue not more
than $10,000,000 of tax-exempt obligations (other than “private activity bonds” which
are not “qualified 501(c)(3) bonds”) during the current calendar year in which each such
Lease is issued and hereby designates each Lease as a qualified tax-exempt obligation
for purposes of Section 265(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.
ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this May 21, 2021.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and
adoption of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by Board Member , seconded by , and by
the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-04
PAGE 3

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2021-04 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 21T day of May, 2021.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 21stday of May
21, 2021.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



?\'J“"‘ T’E

* ot ¥ |
“hcsmmoi®  STAFE REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: May 21, 2021

FROM: Stephen Lieberman, Fire Chief / Executive Officer
Nicole Valentine, Acting Treasurer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Adoption of Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Fiscal Year
2021-2022 Budget and Appropriation of all Revenues

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a Resolution approving the proposed Fiscal
Year (FY) 2021-22 Budget and appropriation of all revenues, acknowledging that actual funding

of the proposed budget is dependent upon unanimous approval by each member agency of the

FCFA.

BACKGROUND

The proposed FY 2021-22 budget document is largely influenced by the 3® Amendment to the
FCFA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) approved by the member agencies in June
2020. The amendment defines member agency contributions as remaining fixed based on the FY
2019-20 budget, while acknowledging that the FCFA fund balance would be impacted by rising
costs, and that additional contributions could be considered by the member agencies.

FCFA staff completed a comprehensive review of all services, supplies and equipment
replacement needs, and prioritized needs based on operational necessity and funding constraints.
Services, supplies and equipment funding remains unchanged from the FY 2020-21 budget.
Salary and benefit costs are projected to grow due to increases in insurance, worker’s
compensation, estimated pension liability, and labor negotiations.

The major assumptions included in this operating budget include:

Maintain professional fire safety, emergency medical and public assistance services
Present a 12-month operating budget based on the 3 Amendment to the JPA Agreement
Assumption that all open positions will be filled

Anticipation of labor negotiations

Order replacement Type Ill Wildland Engine with first debt payment due FY 2022-23



Included in proposed budget:

¢ Increase in contract costs for dispatch (based on increased service calls)

Replacement Utility Pick-Up (replacing a 26-year old vehicle)

Grant funded purchase of UTV trailer

Replacement of obsolete gas monitors, hose nozzles and other equipment
Refurbishment of Automatic External Defibrillators acquired through Defense Logistics
Agency surplus program

OPERATIONAL IMPACT - STAFFING

The 3" amendment to the JPA served to “pause” the process of transitioning the Reserve
Firefighter position at Oceano Fire Station 3 to a career/full time position. Three Reserve
Firefighter positions remain in the budget, and the organization has two personnel attempting to
cover the three shift-based positions. During gaps in which the current staff is unavailable, the
Fire Chief has offered full time staff an opportunity for overtime by filling this open position in an
effort to minimize station closures. FCFA plans to fill the long standing open Captain position
which will create “downstream” opportunities for promotion to Engineer and Firefighter. This
recruitment could result in a further staffing shortage in the Reserve Firefighter ranks. The options
would be to recruit additional reserve firefighters, and invest in the on-boarding cost (over
$11,000/employee) to train them to a basic level until the outcome of the June 2022 Oceano ballot
measure is determined, or to fill the open positions with overtime full time staff. The Fire Chief will
make every effort to contain costs and to minimize the amount of time the Oceano station is
browned-out during the 2021-22 fiscal year.

FISCAL IMPACT

FCFA revenues are heavily dependent on member agency contributions (98% of total revenue).
The constraints associated with the 3 Amendment to the JPA will result in a rapid decline of
the FCFA fund balance, and will likely require either additional member agency investment for
FY 2022-23 or a reduction in service levels. FCFA staff will closely monitor the budget, evaluate
any unanticipated revenue increases associated with the upcoming fire season, and continue to
explore options to increase fees/cost recovery.

ALTERNATIVES
The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:

1. Adopt a Resolution approving the FY 2021-22 Budget and appropriating all
revenues.

2. Provide direction to staff to modify the proposed FY 2021-22 Budget.

3. Do not approve the Budget and provide further direction to staff.

Staff Report:  Consideration of FY 2021-22 Budget Page 2
May 21, 2021



ATTACHMENTS
Proposed FY 2021-22 Budget Packet
Resolution

PREPARED BY
S. Lieberman, Fire Chief/Executive Officer

Staff Report:  Consideration of FY 2021-22 Budget Page 3
May 21, 2021



FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

F.l'l.'J-‘J'!I.J'If-::] rire gng eme
ot Arroyo | Grover Beach and Oceanc

July 2010 - July 2020

Five Cities Fire Authority
140 Traffic Way
Arroyo Grande, California 93420
805.473.5490
fivecitiesfireauthority.org



Qur Vision

The Five Cities Fire Authority is committed to serving our communities by providing
emergency response, fire prevention and public education. We strive to accomplish
this vision by ensuring that we will provide for all Fire Authority needs and
professional development through a stable revenue source. We honor the respect
we hold within our communities and are committed to maintaining that trust.

Our Mission

The Mission of the Five Cities Fire Authority is to provide the highest level of
service possible by mitigating threats to life, property and the environment while
meeting the growing needs of our communities.

Our Core Values

Serve with pride, professionalism and integrity;
Treat all people with respect and honor;
Maximize community service through efficient resource management; and
Strive for constant improvement.

g@\" ECITIg

U



Table of Contents

Five Cities Fire Authority at a Glance ..........ccccoiiiiiiiiiicciiiicccereer e eeeeeenees 1
Joint Powers Agreement Organizational Structure................ccoovvvviiviiiiiniinirininnnns 2
Fire Chief's Budget MeSSage............ccccciriiiiviieeercerrner i csire s s stn e s e ceeereseens 4
Accomplishments —2020-21 Fiscal Year.............cccccvvirirmrnieneecieee et cevereese e 5
Budget Assumptions —2021-22 Fiscal Year ............cccccoveevievvirevienereennssiineeeeeeeeenns 6
Goals and Objectives — 2021-22 Fiscal YEar............cccccceveveiiirirmneeeeeeeieeeeereeaeseeessnnnns 7
Budget SUMMAIY ........coiiiiiiiiicece et n e e csanee e s ns 8
Revenue Detail ... e 9
Expenditure Detail................ccciiiiiiiicciiirecr e 12
Cost AIOCAtION..........cocieiiiiiiic e e 13



Five Cities Fire Authority at a Glance

In 2004, the cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach
collaboratively entered into an agreement to share one fire
chief and training officer. This agreement was expanded
over the next several years to include equipment sharing, a
consolidation of the reserve firefighter program and the
introduction of "boundary drops," meaning that the closest
fire resource would be dispatched to a 9-1-1 call without
consideration of community boundary. In 2009, the Oceano
Community Services District joined the other communities and on July 9 2010, a complete fire
department consolidation took place, resulting in the creation of the Five Cities Fire Authority

(FCFA).

As was anticipated in 2010, the communities have increased their demand for service,
commercial and residential development projects have continued with multiple projects being
three stories in height. Needed investment required to keep pace with the increased demand for
service have placed an increased financial challenge upon the member communities. A third
amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement is in place, essentially “locking” community member
funding allocations for the next years, and allowing the Oceano Community Services District time
to place a revenue measure on the June 2022 ballot.

Area Served: 10 square miles, encompassing the communities of Arroyo Grande,
Grover Beach and Oceano

Population Served: 37,000

Number of Stations: 3

Call Volume (2020): 3,978 (includes Automatic and Mutual Aid responses outside of service area)
10.35% Increase over 2019 (adjusted for Automatic/Mutual Aid response)

Average Response Time — 7 minutes

Fire: 128 3.2%
Emergency Medical Services: 2,091 52.6%
Hazardous Conditions: 85 2.1%
Service and Good Intent: 1,497 37.7%
False Alarm: 169 4.2%
Other: 8 0.2%



Organizational Structure

On July 9, 2010 the Five Cities Fire Authority was created. The Authority is
administered by the Board of Directors, comprised of one Councilmember
or alternate from the City of Arroyo Grande, one Council member or
alternate from the City of Grover Beach, and one Board member or
alternate from the Oceano Community Services District.
serving as alternates must be elected officials from the participating

communities.

Individuals

The Fire Chief reports to the Board of Directors and also serves as the Executive Officer for the Five Cities
Fire Authority. The Administrative Services Director for the City of Arroyo Grande serves in the capacity
of Treasurer to the Authority, and the Administrative Assistant for the Five Cities Fire Authority serves as

Secretary/Clerk to the Board.

The Fire Chief may consult with the Executive Team, comprised of the managers from Arroyo Grande,
Grover Beach and Oceano in order to discuss matters relevant to the communities or the Authority, and
the managers may make recommendations to their Board members, based on matters discussed.

Board of Directors

Kelth Storton, Chalr

- Jeff Lee, Vice Chair '

Whitney McDonald |
City Manager
ity of Arroyo Grande

el e
1 |

Management Advisory Group

MattBronson
- City Manager

Staff

N -
- Executive Officer |

| Stapheniisbanmen | NicoleValontine | riciaMayers
Ac

AL || Seoetary/ Clark

i
i

-

Five Cities Fire Authority

~ Will Clemens
General Manager

|

Karen White ——

2 I Pa ge



Five Cities Fire Authority
L cune

FireChief

!
|

i_@'ﬁ in.Assistant | [|

Office Asst,

 Cshift
Captains(3)
b} J{ 4

* Carear/Full Time Firefightars

May 2021

Total Budgeted Headcount

Full Time
Part Time

25
1

Reserve Firefighters 3

Total

29

3|Page



Fire Chief's Budget Message

Honorable members of the Board of Directors, the employees
of the Five Cities Fire Authority are pleased to present the draft
budget for fiscal years 2021-22. An operating budget is typically
based upon a series of assumptions, driven by community
expectation, policy direction, operational need, all balanced by
available funding. This draft budget is based on a third
amendment to the Five Cities Fire Authority Joint Powers
Authority agreement. The most recent amendment limits
member community funding levels to those identified in the
Fiscal Year 2019-20 budget. The Fire Chief will make every effort
to manage operating costs while acknowledging that some
costs (i.e. insurance, worker’s compensation, fuel and vehicle
maintenance) can be “uncontrollable.” Funding for a replacement Type Il Wildland fire engine is
being submitted to the member communities with an initial debt service payment due in July

2022.

The past year has impacted the entire planet. The COVID-19 pandemic impacted the member
communities along with FCFA employees and their families. FCFA staff took every available
precaution to minimize the impact to all personnel in an effort to maintain response readiness.
Unanticipated costs for overtime, supplies, and personal protective equipment were incurred.
Staff took advantage of no-cost PPE by requesting needed equipment through the State of
California Office of Emergency Services, the Defense Logistics Agency (military surplus), and will
pursue FEMA reimbursement. FCFA staff supported the construction and launch of mass-
vaccination sites throughout the County by serving on the San Luis Obispo County Type III
Incident Management Team or by staffing the clinics as vaccinators and support staff.

2020 also produced the worst wildland fire season in California history. FCFA staff and equipment
were deployed across California multiple times. The Fire Chief supported a National Area
Command Team and deployed to both California and Colorado. Significant unanticipated revenue
nearing $500,000 will defer costs and remaining revenues have been allocated to a vehicle

replacement fund.

Weather and fuel moisture level models are indicating that drought conditions will worsen, and
fire conditions will increase. 2021 appears to present a similar threat to California as did 2020.
This will require a state-wide response from all public safety agencies.



Accomplishments

Listed below is a summary of accomplishments for the 2020-21
fiscal year:

e Successfully maintained response capacity with
aggressive COVID-19 safety precautions and supported

establishment of county-wide mass vaccination sites

e Responded to nearly 20 large scale wildland fire incidents across California and in

Colorado

e Coordinated grant funded fuel mitigation project in Arroyo Grande open space with Fire

Safe Council and City of Arroyo Grande Public Works Department

e Completed financial analysis of station costs and review of Pismo Beach / CAL FIRE

contract as related to JPA work program

e Obtained State Off-Highway-Vehicle (OHV) Grant for UTV trailer

e Ordered Forcible Entry Door training prop funded by Friends of Five Cities Fire ($7,500)

e Initiated work program on master fee schedule and consideration of new fee structure

e Administered Weed Abatement and Fourth of July Fireworks Program for all three

jurisdictions

5 I Page



Budget Assumptions

Listed below are key assumptions applied to the
development of the proposed 2021-22 fiscal budget:

Maintain professional fire safety, emergency medical,
and public assistance services

Present a 12-month operating budget based on the
third amendment to the Joint Powers Authority (JPA)
agreement

Anticipate fiscal impact of labor negotiations

Maintain “Flat” Services, Supplies, Equipment Replacement, and Debt Service
expenditures

Replace 1995 Utility Pick-Up - $44,000

Cost Increase for Dispatch Services (based on increased calls for service) - $21,000
Replace end-of-life Gas Detection Monitors - $15,000

Replace end-of-life station computers (Stations 2 & 3) - $5,400

Account for OHV Grant Funded UTV Trailer (Expenditure and Revenue) - $3,800
Refurbish Surplus Defibrillator/Monitors for front line use - $2,600

Replacement Rescue Shoring, SCBA OSHA Monitoring, SCBA Thermal Imaging Cameras,
Nozzles, and other equipment - $23,300

Place order for replacement Type ill Wildland Engine - $52,124 Annual Payment
(7/1/2022) 10-year term ($451,051 Purchase Price)

6|Page



Goals & Objectives

Listed below is a summary of goals and objectives for
fiscal year 2021-22:

Keep our communities safe and prepared

Maintain adequate staffing levels

Support Board deliberation and member community goals
related to Joint Powers Authority agreement revisions,
revenue enhancement measures, and potential reorganization

Update remaining components of Master Fee Schedule and utilize third party for
enhanced cost recovery

Pursue grant opportunities for needed equipment

Partner with Fire Safe Council and allied agencies to develop Community Wildland
Protection Plan and apply for fuel reduction grants as possible



Budget Summary

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BUDGET SUMMARY
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

Variance
Actual Approved Estimated Proposed Approved vs
Budget Actuals Budget Froposed
FY 2018-19 I FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 | FY 2020-2i FY 202i-22
Beginning Fund Balance $ 677,438 $ 604,987 $1,005,273 $ 1,005,273 $ 868,307
Revenues 5,751,762 5,945,434 5,886,438 6,415,958 5,849,718 $ (36,720)

Expenditures:

Salaries & Benefits 4,601,137 4,620,501 4,891,090 5,365,410 5,182,700 $ (291,610)

Services & Supplles 670,707 657,644 822,358 900,817 959,672 S (137,314)

Equipment Replacement 451,172 165,807 185,150 185,500 47,800 $ 137,350

Debt Service 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 § -

Total Expenditures 5,824,213 5,545,149 5,999,795 6,552,924 6,291,369 (291,574)
Changein Fund Balance (72,451) 400,285 (113,357) (136,966) (441,651)
Ending Fund Balance $ 604,987 $ 1,005,273 S 891,916 S 868,307 S 426,656
6.78%
Designated Reserve $ - $ - $ -8 70,000 $ 26,000
Undesignated Fund Balance 604,987 1,005,273 891,916 798,307 400,656
Total Fund Balance $ 604,987 $ 1,005,273 $ 891916 $ 868307 S5 426,656
6.37%



Revenue Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Budget Budget Budget Approved vs
FY2018-19 | FY 2019-20 Proposed
ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual FY 2020-21 | FY 2020-21 | Fv2021-22 |Better/(Worse)
REVENUES
4301 INTEREST $ 11645|¢$ 10,159)$ 700 $ 700 | $ 700 | $ -
4422 ARROYO GRANDE FIRE 2,523,661 | 2,580,955| 2,580,955| 2,580,955| 2,580,955 )
REIMBURSEMENT
4428 FEMA REVENUE - > . = S :
4443 GROVER BEACH FIRE 1,798,108 | 2,015,115| 2,015115| 2,015,115]| 2,015,115 -
REIMBURSEMENT
4444 OCEANO FIRE REIMBURSEMENT 987,362 | 1,138,148 | 1,138,148 | 1,138,148 1,138,148 .
4458 STATE GRANT - - 28,520 28,520 3,800 (24,720)
4491 SAFER GRANT - - . = - -
4462 LOCAL GRANT 44,553 15,485 . 2 E 4
4705 INSPECTIONS - 80,746 87,000 87,000 87,000 )
4726 FIRE IMPACT FEES 9,351 3,784 3,000 3,000 3 (3,000)
4729 FIRE-FIRST RESPONDER SUPPORT 23,520 24,331 24,000 24,000 24,000 -
4730 STRIKE TEAM REIMBURSEMENT 247,392 58,617 ) 487,000 E =
4803 SALES-EQUIPMENT/MATERIALS - - . 42,520 E -
4807 EXPENSE RECOVERY 106,169 2,447 - . E -
4809 DONATIONS - 15,647 9,000 9,000 : {9,000)
4816 PROCEEDS FROM DEBT ISSUANCE - - : - .
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES $5,751,762 | $5,945434 | $5,886,438 | $6,415,958 | $5,849,718 | $  (36,720)

9P




Expenditure Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Budget _Budget Budget Approved vs
FY2018-19 | FY 2019-20 Proposed

ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual FY 2020-21 | FY2020-21 | Fr2021-22 |Better/(Worse)
5101 SALARIES FULL-TIME 1,707,703 | 1,847,424 | 2,401,300 | 2,401,300 2,452,400 (51,100)
5102 SALARIES PERMANENT PART-TIME 19,476 16,857 37,100 10,100 31,400 5,700
5103 SALARIES TEMPORARY PART-TIME 313,654 150,367 131,400 131,400 147,500 (16,100)
5105 SALARIES OVERTIME 591,517 771,370 600,000 650,000 708,600 (108,600)
5106 SALARIES - STRIKE TEAM OVERTIME 213,078 63,237 - 487,000 - g
5108 HOLIDAY PAY 107,571 108,086 105,500 105,500 116,600 (11,100)
5109 SICK LEAVE PAY 46,582 13,190 - - - .
5110 ANNUAL LEAVE BUY BACK 45,206 8,307 10,000 10,000 9,000 1,000
5111 VACATION BUY BACK 29,073 30,451 31,000 31,000 40,000 (9,000)
5112 SICK LEAVE BUY BACK 2,012 1,247 2,000 2,000 2,000 .
5113 VACATION LEAVE PAY 43,265 50,806 5 = = =
5114 COMPENSATION PAY 43,841 48,621 = = - =
5115 ANNUAL LEAVE 39,134 11,657 . = - d
5121 PERS RETIREMENT 549,934 608,829 644,200 484,600 501,500 142,700
5122 SOCIAL SECURITY 223,377 222,111 202,700 202,700 208,500 (5,800)
5123 PARS RETIREMENT 1,955 309 600 600 500 100
5126 STATE DISABILITY INS. (SDI) 19,377 22,277 20,500 20,500 21,200 (700)
5127 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 3,183 3,019 3,000 3,000 3,000 -
5128 UAL (UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY) - 3 - 123,920 188,900 (188,900}
5131 HEALTH INSURANCE 386,384 394,297 437,000 437,000 452,800 (15,800)
5132 DENTAL INSURANCE 22,502 23,285 25,200 25,200 25,200 =
5133 VISION INSURANCE 6,147 6,424 6,800 6,800 6,800 -
5134 LIFE INSURANCE 2,692 2,932 3,200 3,200 3,200 -
5135 LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 9,092 8,913 8,800 8,800 9,200 (400)
5136 RETIREES HEALTH INSURANCE 11,501 12,607 8,200 8,200 13,000 (4,800)
5141 WORKERS COMPENSATION 154,522 193,152 206,690 206,690 235,600 (28,910)
5142 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 7,632 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 =
5143 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE - - - - - -
5147 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 727 727 900 900 800 100
Subtotal Salaries & Benefits 4,601,137 | 4,620,501 | 4,891,090| 5,365410] 5,182,700 (291,610)

10|Page



Expenditure Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
BUDGET
For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Budget Budget Budget Approved vs
FY 2018-19 | FY2019-20 Proposed

ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual FY 2020-21 | FY2020-21 | FY2021-22 |Better/(Worse)
5201 SUPPLIES - OFFICE 6,673 6,431 7,140 7,140 7,140 s
5206 SUPPLIES - EMS 14,237 17,987 15,300 20,000 18,300 (3,500)
5208 POSTAGE/MAILING 2421 3,063 1,836 3,500 3,000 (1,164)
5255 SPECIAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 23,509 40,943 18,480 18,480 18,480 -
5272 PROTECTIVE/SAFETY CLOTHING 39,107 50,529 52,100 55,000 38,100 14,000
5273 SMALLTOOLS 3,076 4,112 3,060 3,060 3,060 .
5276 UNIFORMS 24,058 25,026 30,500 30,500 30,500 .
5301 ADVERTISING E . - - . B
5303 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 196,610 161,181 310,000 310,000 320,000 (10,000)
5306 PRINTING SERVICES 1,323 1,810 3,000 3,000 3,000 )
5315 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 395 1,787 11,220 2,500 11,220 .
5316 JOB RECRUITMENT EXPENSE E 1,902 - : - :
5324 FORENSIC MANDATE SERVICES 224 46 1,000 S 1,000 -
5325 HAZMAT/SAFETY PROGRAM 13,557 14,055 15,800 15,800 15,800 =
5401 UTILITIES 50,655 55,467 50,000 50,000 50,000 .
5403 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 26,861 25,894 28,000 28,000 25,000 3,000
5501 CONFERENCE/TRAINING 8,137 4,173 12,240 12,240 14,240 (2,000)
5503 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,148 2,488 3,000 3,000 3,000 B
5504 PUBLIC RELATIONS 4,606 2,316 5,100 5,100 5,100 -
5508 MISC EXPENSE 2,467 1,193 2,000 2,000 2,000 -
5512 TRAVEL 3,648 2,620 2,100 2,100 2,100 -
5553 RENT-BUILDING AND LAND 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 -
5555 BANK CHARGES . 4 306 1,800 1,006 (700)H
5576 LIABILITY INSURANCE-JPA SHARE 14,199 13,947 19,300 23,051 19,300 -
5599 WEED ABATEMENT 29,085 5,103 12,240 12,240 12,240 =
5601 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES 126,284 118,917 125,000 125,000 125,000 -
5602 MAINTENANCE - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,513 2,811 3,672 3,672 3,672 -
5603 MAINTENANCE - MACH & EQUIP 5,774 17,639 15,300 15,300 61,100 (45,800)L
5604 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS 8,371 13,308 9,500 9,500 9,500 :
5605 MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS 351 320 1,000 1,000 1,000 .
5606 MAINTENANCE - RADIO 9,111 7,894 8,364 18,884 8,364 -

COMMUNICATIONS
5607 MAINTENANCE - COMPUTER - = - 63,150 55,150 (55,150)H

SOFTWARE
5608 GAS & OIL 36,307 39,179 40,800 40,800 40,800 -
5702 DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT - - - - 36,000 {36,000)

Subtotal Services & Supplies 670,707 657,644 822,358 900,817 959,672 (137,314)|

11 | Page



Expenditure Detail

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BUDGET

For the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

Approved Adjusted Proposed Variance
Burget _Budget Budget Approved vs
FY 2018-19 | FY 2019-20 Proposed
ACT ACCOUNT NAME Actual Actual FY 2020-21 | FY2020-2i | FY2021-22 |Better/(Worse)
5803 LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENTS 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 =
Subtotal Debt Service 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 101,197 -
6101 DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 29,364 5,432 32,000 32,000 - 32,000
5103 COMPUTER LICENSING SOFTWARE 34,585 43,092 63,150 - = 53,150
6201 MACHINERY 8 EQUIPMENT 387,223 61,823 50,000 50,000 - 50,000
6301 VEHICLES = 55,461 40,000 103,500 47,800 (7,800)
FUTURE VEHICLE REPLACEMENT )
Subtotal Equip Replacement 451,172 165,807 185,150 185,500 47,800 137,350
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES $5,824,213 | $5,545,149 | $5,999,795 | $6,552,924 | $6,291,369 | §  (291,574)

Reclassification from Capital Equipment to Operating Expenditure
Reclassification from Capital Equipment to Operating Expenditure
Reclassification from Capital Equipment to Operating Expenditure

12 I Page



Cost Allocation -

Based on 3" Amendment to the JPA Agreement

2019-20 Expenditure Budget

less costs recovered through fees/charges
less HazMat costs (allocate directly)

less debt service 2nd engine (allocate directly)
Expenditure budget to allocate to jurisdictions

33.3% of budget to allocate

Funding Formula:
1) 33% based on proportion of population
Arroyo Grande
Grover Beach
0CsD
Total Population

Allocation:
Arroyo Grande
Grover Beach
OCSD

2) 33% based on current staffing levels
Arroyo Grande

Grover Beach

ocCsD

Allocation:
Arroyo Grande
Grover Beach
OCsD

$5,855,468
($121,250)
($12,000)
($34,830)

$5,687,388

$1,895,796

17,839 46.17%
13,517 34.98%
7,286 18.86%

38,642

$875,198
$663,140
$357,458

37.5%
37.5%
25.0%

$710,924
$710,924
$473,949

13 |



Cost Allocation -
Based on 3@ Amendment to the JPA Agreement

3} 33% based on proporiion of service calls

Arroyo Grande 1,845 52%
Grover Beach 1,145 32%
0CsD 544 15%
Total service calls 3,534
Allocation:

Arroyo Grande $989,834

Grover Beach $614,108

OCSD $291,854

Haz Mat direct allocation

Arroyo Grande $5,000
Grover Beach $5,000
0OCSD $2,000

Debt service - 2nd engine allocation
Arroyo Grande -

Grover Beach $21,943

0OCSD $12,887

Total Allocation Allocation

Arroyo Grande 2,580,955 45.01%

Grover Beach 2,015,115 35.14%

0CSD 1,138,148 19.85%
5,734,218

14 | P a E €



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY ANNUAL 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION OF REVENUE

WHEREAS, the Five Cities Fire Authority Board desires to have a fiscal plan for the Five
Cities Fire Authority in order for the Authority to operate during FY 2021-22: and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Five Cities Fire Authority budget is funded in accordance
with the formula as identified in Amendment Three of the Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement, dated June 7, 2010.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Five Cities Fire Authority Board does hereby
adopt the Five Cities Fire Authority budget for the FY 2021-22 and makes all appropriations
necessary to achieve the subject 2021-22 fiscal year budget, which is hereby incorporated
by reference herein.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and adoption
of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by Board Member , seconded by Board Member ,
and on the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

the foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of the
Five Cities Fire Authority, this 21st day of May, 2021.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-05
PAGE 2

KEITH STORTON, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL

OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San Luis
Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that Resolution No.
2021-05 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted at the regular
meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority on the 21st day of May, 2021.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 21st day of May,
2021.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



